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KEY DATES
Closure of Register of Members:
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Final Dividend Payment:
(subject to shareholders” approval at Annual General Meeting)
1 September 2014
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Dear Fellow Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of Directors (the “Board”) of Moiselle
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to
present the results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2014.

RESULTS

The Group recorded a turnover of approximately HK$459
million and profit attributable to the shareholders of
approximately HK$28 million for the year ended 31 March
2014. Gross margin decreased to 80.6 percent as compared to
83.8 percent in last year and still reflected the high margin
products and high-end market segments the Group focused on.
Operating margin was managed to be 7.2 percent, compared to
5.9 percent in last year, under the stringent control on operating
expenses, mostly the rental expenses and human resources costs.
The net margin, as a result, increased in line with the operating

margin.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The management had increased resources in the building up of
new customer base of both house brands and the European
brands when they penetrated into different cities of the greater
China market. The Group increased resources in developing
young brand GERMAIN in order to establish its own sales
network and niche customer base. The Group continued to
explore the fashion accessories market by maintaining retail
stores for accessories brands COCCINELLE and SEQUOIA in
Hong Kong and Macau markets during the year. The Group had
carried out joint venture with the SEQUOIA brand owner to
operate the retail store of the brand in Hong Kong. Other than
accessories market, the Group also continued to increase brand
image of the main house brand MOISELLE by allocating
increased resources in marketing and brand image

enhancement.
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Chairman’s Statement

During the fiscal year of 2014, the Group had opened new
stores in Shanghai, Guangzhou, Shenzhen, Wuxi, Guiyang,
Changsha and Xian, China. By continuing to restructure the sales
network in China, the Group aimed at stabilizing its sales
network in the mainland China market and utilizing the most
effective and efficient channels to serve its target customers. The
sales network in Taiwan was expanded whilst the Macau market

was further explored during the year.

To increase brand equity and explore new markets of both house
brands and European brands had been the primary business
strategy of the Group. The Group had continued to improve
efficiency of resources throughout the manufacturing and
operating processes. Increased resources had been allocated to
design and development as well as retail operations functions for

research and development and talent training respectively.

OUTLOOK

With the fast changing economic conditions in the markets that
the Group operates and based on currently available
information, the Group will approach the new financial year

with caution.

The new store in Sands Cotai Central, Macau opened in June
2014 which includes a whole new concept store, M Concept.
The overall 6,000 square feet retail space provides greater
offering of services and products to our prestigious customers.
With the Group’s unique and delightful product collections, the
management expects the new concept store will bring in
increased sales volume and high performance potential in the

Macau market.
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The Group has started to research and develop menswear under
its main brand, MOISELLE. The first collection will be launched
in the near future. With the fuller product range enhanced by
the menswear collection, the brand is able to attract new
customers and broaden the long term customer base. The
management will continue to study the potential of any new

product ranges and the benefits of the launch of any of them.

The Group has engaged in long term exclusive agreement with
French fashion accessories brand, SEQUOIA, to design,
manufacture, wholesale and retail apparel products of the brand.
This is the first time the brand launches products other than
fashion accessories. With the launch in apparel products for
SEQUOIA brand, the Group will be able to exhibit its
capabilities of nurturing multiple fashion brands and provide

versatile selections to its customers.

The Group has engaged in license agreement with Walt Disney
to design and launch various fashionable life style products
which will be launched in the coming months. At the second
round co-operation with Walt Disney, brand new designs for
household decorative products as well as apparel products will
be launched in the market so that both Disney and MOISELLE
customers would be able to enjoy refreshed images of Disney

famous characters.

The Group will continue to formulate focused strategies to
increase its competitive edge and improve the market potential
of its products. Refreshed images and new styling for MOISELLE
brand products will be launched and target at both existing and
potential customers. The Group will also continue to raise its
customer service standards so that customers can enjoy a

valuable shopping experience in the Group’s retail outlets.
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Chairman’s Statement

Various marketing campaigns will be launched to continue to
maintain and improve brand images and increase exposure of
brand profiles to new and younger potential customers. The
management will explore more prestigious locations in the
different markets where the products of the Group’s brands are

desirable by the favorable customer groups.

The Group will also focus on the Mainland China market as its
key area of business development. Despite the economic
fluctuations in the short term, the long term development of the
China economy is considered contributory to positive returns to
the Group’s brand investments. The Group plans to strengthen
its sales network in existing cities so as to achieve increased

market penetration in the country.

The Group will continue to enhance the brand equity under the
multiple brand strategy. In addition, the Group will keep on
refining the brand images of each brand under the Group. The
Group will also allocate resources in developing overseas
markets in order to gain more potential customers in the future.
The Group will monitor closely the economic conditions and
fashion trends in the markets and make appropriate adjustment

to the above plans to keep abreast of changes in the market.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | take this opportunity to thank all our
shareholders and our fellow business partners, our management
and staff for their hard work and dedication to the Group, and
most importantly our prestigious customers for their continuous

support during the year.

Chan Yum Kit

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 June 2014

~ Moiselle International Holdings Limited % i¥ & B 4 M 4 ft 24 5] Annual Report 2014 4 ¥ 45§



@  Moiselle International Holdings Limited %¢ ¥ 2 B 4 M 4 B 24 5] Annual Report 2014 4§48

B B it w M o3 T

Management Discussion and Analysis

XK EE
REABFHE RIZE—NEF=A=+—H &x&£E
BE12BMOISELLE >~ 9Blmademoiselle & 18

imaroonBEEH (ZE—=4F : 15BIMOISELLE ~ 7
Bmademoiselle} 1@imaroon) o £ » &N E B IR
AIBEZIHEHLE IR (ZE—=F 18)ES5

MIEGERMAINZ ZESER - TR » REBRD B
W ESH B RIBCERMAINS ETEH o {8 & k&
HBYER THEEAGZREEREF &M
ZRERFBAREEMRPEEATNERERTRE
KEB A AEBEZTEEKRERE  DUHKE
MERVEERSEZEBBE -

RZE-NE=ZA=+—0 XEEEEBLHEHF
1 T B 35 AR 1 8 B KR e 1 G & i B2 COCCINELLE
ZEEH(ZE—=ZF18) - FR > REBRKKII
BYBESLAIBEEIEHEE EES SRS R
MSEQUOIAZEER - £ AEBREAFEL
BSHBERIBESEQUOINZEEH 2 mEmAsE

BragATEE -

RER  NEBRRBRMEE2BMOISELLEIESE ~ 178
mademoiselle)E # & 1B COCCINELLEIE i (=&
— =% 1 2BMOISELLEIE# ~ 1B mademoiselle)& #
RI1BICOCCINELLEJE#E) - BEZERMREZEER
BERMZALTIEN HESKYRERTSNER
ZEREM MASEEEBEERZTEHEEESS
BOrRaszRBHER -

RIZE-MNE=ZA=+—0  TAEERAETEE
EISEMOISELLEIE i (Z 2 — =5 1 13/) ko
mademoiselle/E# (ZZE— =4 : 5@) » 2 Bl R
Bl -HE - -F AP -SHERER - RERA
EBRERZHEERSZ AEERFREEZSKEER
mESIEZREZEME -

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

In Hong Kong, the Group operated 12 MOISELLE, 9
mademoiselle and one imaroon (2013: 15 MOISELLE, 7
mademoiselle and one imaroon) retail stores as at 31 March
2014. The Group also maintained one (2013: one) retail store for
the young brand, GERMAIN, at Matheson Street, Causeway Bay
during the year. One new GERMAIN retail store was opened at
the New Town Plaza, Shatin during the year. The four brands
were separately managed with each having its own distinctive
target customers. The design teams for each brand worked out
their own collections and image stories from different creative
sources of fashion trends. The Group’s retail operations,
however, were managed to pursuit their respective objectives in

the most effective and efficient manner.

As at 31 March 2014, the Group operated one (2013: one) retail
store of COCCINELLE, an ltalian fashion accessories brand, at
the New Town Plaza, Shatin in Hong Kong. The retail stores of
SEQUOIA, a French fashion accessories brand, were maintained
at the K11 shopping mall and at Matheson Street, Causeway Bay
during the year. A new SEQUOIA retail store was opened at the
Grand Century Place, Mongkok during the year and the brand

was operated by a joint venture of the Group.

Two MOISELLE, one mademoiselle and one COCCINELLE (2013:
two MOISELLE, one mademoiselle and one COCCINELLE) stores
were maintained in Macau during the year. With the increased
number of tourists traveling to, and expatriates staying in,
Macau, the demand for prestigious fashion apparel and
accessories products had increased and the Group continued to
introduce more attractive and valuable fashionable products into

this market.

As at 31 March 2014, the Group operated in the Taiwan market
15 MOISELLE stores (2013: 13) and 6 mademoiselle stores (2013:
5) in Taipei, Taoyuan, Hsinchu, Taichung, Kaohsiung and
Tainan. With the expanded sales network in Taiwan, the Group
managed to continue to introduce the Group’s brands into

various districts in Taiwan during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In Mainland China, the Group maintained its sales network
under three house brands, MOISELLE, mademoiselle and
GERMAIN, during the year. There were 42 MOISELLE stores
(2013: 45) operating in Mainland China as at 31 March 2014. 23
(2013: 29) out of the 42 (2013: 45) stores were operated as
consignment counters in department stores and 17 (2013: 14)
were retail shops. The remaining ones were operated by
franchisees. The sales network of mademoiselle was redefined in
the Mainland China region during the year. There were 8 (2013:
13) mademoiselle stores operating as at 31 March 2014. Two
GERMAIN stores (2013: two stores) were maintained in
Mainland China during the year, which included one in
Sanlitun, Beijing and one in TaiKoo Hui, Guangzhou. During the
year, one new GERMAIN store was opened at APM, Shanghai.
The continued restructure of the sales network aimed at
capturing the most suitable locations in the competitive market
and diverse cities in China. The multi-brand strategies had
enhanced the Group’s competitive edge and brought synergy
effects on the brand building process targeting at increase in

sales in the China fashion retail market.

The restructured network in the market of the Mainland China
region was expected to provide future growth opportunities to
the Group and to increase the brand exposure in the major and
second- or third-tier cities. Under the implementation of
integrated marketing and visual merchandising strategies,
activities in both Hong Kong and China regions had delivered
and strengthened refreshed brand image and new look design

concepts for products of MOISELLE during the year.

By establishing retail stores in the shopping districts with high
pedestrian flows, in addition to strategically launched marketing
campaigns, the Group successfully maintained the brand mix
and increased the brand equity of the brands under the Group.
The strengthened customer base also contributed to the increase
in the brand awareness of both the house brands and the

European brands operated by the Group.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Overview

The Group’s turnover increased by approximately 9% to
approximately HK$458,677,000 (2013: HK$418,895,000) during
the year ended 31 March 2014 as compared with 2013. Due to
the significant improvement in performance of Macau and
Taiwan, the segment outside Hong Kong had achieved increase
in turnover during the year under review. The revenue of the
segment outside Hong Kong increased by approximately 6% to
approximately HK$225,627,000 (2013: HK$212,700,000) during
the year as a result. The segment turnover ratio had arrived at
approximately 49% which was two percentage points lower as

compared to the year ended 31 March 2013.

The revenue earned from Hong Kong segment increased by
approximately 13% to approximately HK$233,050,000 (2013:
HK$206,195,000) which was mainly due to the improved sales
brought in by diverse marketing strategies adopted by the Group

in the market during the financial year under review.

During the year under review, the Group’s gross profit margin
was approximately 81%, as compared to 84% of the previous
year. The gross profit margin was decreased yet still remained in
the normal range of gross margin of the Group during previous
years. Operating expenses for the year ended 31 March 2014
totaled approximately HK$342,726,000,
approximately HK$334,940,000 for 2013,

approximately 2%. The increase in turnover more than covering

compared to

increased by

the increase in cost of sales and operating expenses, mainly staff
costs and rental expenses, had resulted in the increase in

operating margin to 7% (2013: 6%).

The profit for the year ended 31 March 2014 was approximately
HK$27,923,000 (2013: HK$20,029,000),
approximately HK$7,894,000, 39%. The increase was in line

increased by

with the increase in operating margin.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Liquidity and financial resources

During the year, the Group financed its operations with internal
generated cash flows. The Group adopts a prudent financial
policy such that it can meet the financial obligations when they
fall due and maintain a sufficient operating fund for the
development of the Group’s business. At the end of the year, the
Group’s aggregate fixed deposits and cash balances amounted to
approximately HK$250 million (2013: HK$228 million). As at 31
March 2014, the Group maintained aggregate composite
banking facilities of approximately HK$41 million (2013: HK$51
million) with various banks, of which approximately HK$2
million (2013: HK$5 million) were utilised.

The Group continues to enjoy healthy financial position. As at
31 March 2014, the current ratio (current assets divided by
current liabilities) was approximately 5.7 times (2013: 6.2 times)
and the gearing ratio (aggregate of bank borrowings and finance
lease payables divided by shareholders” equity) was zero (2013:

zero).

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 March 2014, the Company had contingent liabilities in
relation to guarantees given to banks against facilities extended
to certain wholly owned subsidiaries amounting to
approximately HK$2 million (2013: HK$5 million).

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 March 2014, the Group employed 821 (2013: 880)
employees mainly in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Salaries
of employees are maintained at competitive levels while bonuses
are granted on a discretionary basis. Other employee benefits
include mandatory provident fund, statutory and medical

insurance cover and training programmes.
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Executive Directors

Mr. CHAN Yum Kit, aged 55, is the Chairman of the Company.
Mr. Chan is one of the co-founders of the Group and has overall
responsibility for the Group’s overall strategic planning,
formulation of corporate policies and marketing. He has over 37
years of experience in business administration in various
industries including garment manufacturing and trading. Mr.
Chan was awarded the Young Industrialist Awards of Hongkong
by the Federation of Hong Kong Industries in November 2001
and was awarded with the DHL/SCMP Hong Kong Business
Award in the Owner-Operator Award category in December
2001. He was awarded 2006 World Outstanding Chinese Award
by the World Chinese Business Investment Foundation. Mr.
Chan holds an honorary doctorate degree in management from
Armstrong University in the United States. He was also awarded
2004 Associateship by The Professional Validation Council of
Hong Kong Industries in January 2004. He is a fellow member of
Asian Knowledge Management Association. He is currently a
member of the Design-Business Collaboration Scheme
Assessment Panel under Create Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is a
member of Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council and of the
council to the board of Sowers Action. He serves on the expert
group on fashion industry under the working group on
manufacturing industries, innovative technology, and cultural
and creative industries of the Economic Development
Commission. He is the husband of Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley
and is the father of Mr. Chan Sze Chun and Mr. Chan Pak Hei.
Mr. Chan is the brother-in-law of Mr. Chui Hing Yee.
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Ms. TSUI How Kiu, Shirley, aged 55, is an executive director.
She is one of the co-founders of the Group and is responsible for
the Group’s design and development functions, as well as
merchandising management and retail operations management.
She has over 37 years of experience in business administration
in various industries including garment manufacturing and
trading. She is a member of the board of directors of, and was a
co-chair of the Fund Raising Committee (2010-2012) of, Zonta
Club of New Territories, an honorary president of Hong Kong
Federation of Women and a member of HKFW Women
Entrepreneurs Committee. Ms. Tsui is the wife of Mr. Chan,
Chairman of the Company, and is the mother of Mr. Chan Sze
Chun and Mr. Chan Pak Hei. Ms. Tsui is the sister of Mr. Chui
Hing Yee.

Mr. CHUI Hing Yee, aged 63, is an executive director. He is one
of the co-founders of the Group and is responsible for the
manufacturing operations of the Group in the PRC. Mr. Chui has
over 37 vyears of experience in the garment manufacturing
industry. Mr. Chui is the brother of Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley
and is the brother-in-law of Mr. Chan, Chairman of the

Company.

Mr. CHAN Sze Chun, aged 36, is an executive director. He
joined the Group in December 2000. He is responsible for
overseeing the Group’s overseas market operations. Mr. Chan
Sze Chun holds a bachelor’s degree in commerce from Monash
University of Australia. He is a member of the Garment Advisory
Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council. He is the
son of Mr. Chan, Chairman of the Company, and Ms. Tsui How
Kiu, Shirley, and is the brother of Mr. Chan Pak Hei.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. YU Yuk Ying, Vivian, aged 54, is an independent non-
executive director appointed in January 2002. Ms. Yu is a
solicitor and a partner with Yung, Yu, Yuen & Co., a firm of
solicitors, and has been practising in Hong Kong for over 26
years with a focus in the conveyancing and commercial
practice. She obtained a bachelor’s degree in science from
University of Wisconsin-Madison as her first degree and then
passed the Solicitors’ Final Examination and qualified as a
solicitor. Ms. Yu has over 25 years’ experience in property
investment and management. She was appointed as China-
appointed Attesting Officer in 2003 and was also appointed as
notary public in December 2009. She is a member of the Board

of Management of the Chinese Permanent Cemeteries.

Mr. CHU Chun Kit, Sidney, aged 53, is an independent non-
executive director appointed in October 2003. Mr. Chu is
currently the chief executive officer of Merkur Holdings Ltd. He
has 23 years’ experience in international marketing and senior
management role in both the semiconductor and solid-state
lighting industries. Mr. Chu graduated from University of Essex
with a bachelor’s degree in science (electronic engineering) and
received a master’s degree in science from University of

Westminster, London.

Ms. WONG Shuk Ying, Helen, aged 60, is an independent non-
executive director appointed in September 2004. Ms. Wong is
currently the director of Kimeray Investment Limited. She has
over 30 years’ experience in management consulting and
systems implementation in both the public and private sectors.
Ms. Wong is a member of the Chartered Professional
Accountants of Canada and holds a bachelor’s degree in

commerce from Queen’s University in Canada.
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Senior Management

Ms. PANG Lin, aged 44, is the chief operating officer of the
Group and the company secretary of the Company. Prior to
joining the Group in June 2001, Ms. Pang served as a finance
manager and company secretary of a company listed on the
main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. She
has over 23 years of experience in the audit, accounting and
finance, administration and corporate secretarial fields. She
holds a bachelor of arts degree in accountancy and a master’s
degree in business administration (fashion business) from Hong
Kong Polytechnic University, a master’s degree in corporate
governance from the Open University of Hong Kong and a
bachelor’s degree in Chinese law from Peking University. She is
a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
of the United Kingdom, the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries (“HKICS”) and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators of the United Kingdom and a holder of the

practitioner’s endorsement of HKICS.

Mr. CHAN Pak Hei, aged 26, is the creative director of the
Group. He joined the Group in May 2009. He is responsible for
overseeing the Group’s design department. In addition, he is
also responsible for the Group’s brand building, marketing and
interior design affairs. Mr. Chan Pak Hei holds a bachelor of arts
degree in fashion management (fashion retail) from University of
Arts London. He is a member of the General Donations/Special
Events Organising Committee under the Campaign Committee of
The Community Chest of Hong Kong and of Hong Kong CPPCC
Youth Association. He is the son of Mr. Chan, Chairman of the
Company, and Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley, and is the brother of
Mr. Chan Sze Chun.
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The company is committed to meeting statutory and regulatory
requirements and adherence to the principles of corporate
governance emphasizing transparency, independence,
accountability, responsibility and fairness.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Save for the deviations of the Code Provisions A.2.1 and A.6.7
as below, the company has complied with the code provisions
listed in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 March 2014.

Code Provision A.2.1

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual. Currently, Mr.
Chan Yum Kit is the chairman of the board of directors (the
“Board”) and also assumes the role of the chief executive officer.
The Board considers that the current management structure
ensures consistent leadership and optimal efficiency for the
operation of the company. The Company will however keep this
matter under review.

Code Provision A.6.7

Code Provision A.6.7 of the CG Code provides that the
independent non-executive directors should attend general
meetings of the Company. Due to prior business engagements
external to the Company, one independent non-executive
director of the Company, Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney was unable
to attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 23
August 2013.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the company’s
code of conduct for dealings in securities of the company by the
directors. Based on specific enquiry of the company’s directors,
the directors have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 March 2014.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises seven directors, four of which are
executive directors, namely Mr. Chan Yum Kit (Chairman), Ms.
Tsui How Kiu, Shirley, Mr. Chui Hing Yee and Mr. Chan Sze
Chun, and three are independent non-executive directors,
namely Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian, Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney and
Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen.
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During the year ended 31 March 2014, five board meetings
were held. One of the meetings was held in accordance with
paragraph A.2.7 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules which states
that the Chairman should hold meeting with the non-executive
directors without the executive directors of the company

present. The attendance of each director is set out as follows:

i FERC 8%
Director Attendance record
Mr. Chan Yum Kit 5/5
Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley 4/4
Mr. Chui Hing Yee 4/4
Mr. Chan Sze Chun 4/4
Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian 5/5
Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney 5/5
Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen 5/5

During the year ended 31 March 2014, one general meeting, the
annual general meeting, was held. The attendance of each

director is set out as follows:

HE R 8
Director Attendance record
Mr. Chan Yum Kit 1/1
Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley 11
Mr. Chui Hing Yee 1/1
Mr. Chan Sze Chun 11
Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian 11
Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney 0/1
Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen 1/1

The board of directors is responsible for the formulation of
business strategies for the group and the operational decision

making is delegated to the management team.

The relationship among members of the board is separately

disclosed in the directors and senior management profiles.
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Director

RERATLE

Mr. Chan Yum Kit

[E35] ko

Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley

REREE

Mr. Chui Hing Yee

REKLE

Mr. Chan Sze Chun

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

director are set out as follows:

FrEZEIR A S

Training received and date

SNE2014F EXFRE
—F-MF-A+HA
Foreign Exchange Outlook
of First Half 2014
14 January 2014

SNE20145F EXFRE
—E-mFE-A+TEA
Foreign Exchange Outlook
of First Half 2014
14 January 2014

SNE2014F EHXFERD
—E-mFE-ATHEA
Foreign Exchange Outlook
of First Half 2014
14 January 2014

SNE2014F ¥ FRE
—ET-NME-A+MA
Foreign Exchange Outlook
of First Half 2014
14 January 2014

IR E

Training provider

BERSRREES

Hong Kong Securities &

Investment Institute

BEBRFRREES

Hong Kong Securities &

Investment Institute

BERRERRESS

Hong Kong Securities &

Investment Institute

BERSRREEE

Hong Kong Securities &

Investment Institute

The directors have provided records of the training they received

to the company. The details of training records provided of each

FERE
Time spent

T/NES

1 hour

1/NEE

1 hour

TN

1 hour
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B= FrizzsEdiR A EIRME Fir T By
Director Training received and date Training provider Time spent
REZELZT EIPNECIRES Y] EEREFREBA 3N
—E-mEZA=ttH g
Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian New Companies Ordinance KPMG/KCS 3 hours
27 February 2014
KEGBEE Fraud and Corruption — EREHMAE 3/
What Company Executives BRESTAUELS
Should Know BEEme
—E-MFE=AZ17H
Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney Fraud and Corruption - Hong Kong Institute of 3 hours
What Company Executives Certified Public
Should Know Accountants/
26 March 2014 Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries/
The Law Society
of Hong Kong
BERRLZE KPMG INED Forum EERAETTE B NS

—E2-=%5XAt+tH ZE—=F
T-ANRAR-ZE-NFE=A+tH

KPMG INED Forum KPMG 6 hours
17 June 2013, 9 December 2013

Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen

& 17 March 2014

PWC Boardroom Update BOR KBS ERA 2.5/
“E-WMFEZAZ+NH
PWC Boardroom Update PWC 2.5 hours

28 February 2014
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TERM OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The independent non-executive directors were appointed for a
term of two years and are subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with the articles of association of the company.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors a confirmation of independence for the year
ended 31 March 2014 pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and considers all the independent non-executive directors to be
independent.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The company has a nomination committee which was
established in compliance with the CG Code. The members of
the nomination committee comprise two independent non-
executive directors of the company, Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian
(Chairperson) and Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen, and one
executive director, Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley.

The main role and function of the nomination committee consist
of formulation and implementation of the nomination policy,
review of the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge, experience and diversity of perspectives) of
the Board, and making recommendations to the Board on
relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning for directors in particular
the chairman and the chief executive.

BOARD DIVERSITY
The company has adopted a board diversity policy which
consists of the following main aspects:

a. Board composition to be reviewed in terms of the size of
the Board, the number of non-executive directors and
executive directors in relation to the overall Board,

b.  Board effectiveness which requires members to have diverse
skills, knowledge and experiences that combine to provide
different perspectives and effective board dynamics, and

c.  Nominations and appointments to be carried out in view of
maintaining an appropriate mix of required skills,
experience, expertise and diversity on the Board.
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The nomination committee is responsible to review the policy
on board diversity and any measurable objectives for its
implementation and to review the progress on achieving the
objectives.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The company has a remuneration committee which was
established in compliance with the CG Code. The members of
the remuneration committee comprise two independent non-
executive directors of the company, Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian
(Chairperson) and Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney, and one executive
director, Mr. Chan Sze Chun.

During the year ended 31 March 2014, three remuneration
committee meetings were held. The attendance of each
committee member is set out as follows:

o FE 5T 8%
Director Attendance record
Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian 3/3
Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney 3/3
Mr. Chan Sze Chun 3/3

The main role and function of the remuneration committee
consist of determining the remuneration packages and the terms
of employment of the directors and senior management. During
the year, the remuneration committee has assessed the
performance of the executive directors, determined the
discretionary bonuses of the executive directors and approved
the terms of non-executive directors” appointments.

The emoluments of the executive directors are determined with
reference to the duties, responsibilities and experience of the
directors and prevailing market conditions. Besides the basic
salaries and benefits-in-kind as stipulated in the service
agreements, prior approval of the remuneration committee is
also required for performance related benefits of the executive
directors.

The emoluments of the non-executive directors are determined
based on the estimated time spent by them on the company’s
matters.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments of the members of the senior management by
band for the year ended 31 March 2014 is set out below:

AH
HK$ Number of person
Nil = 1,000,000 1
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 1

Further particulars regarding directors’ remuneration and
individuals with highest emoluments as required to be disclosed
pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes
7 and 8 to the financial statements respectively.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
During the year, the remuneration paid to external auditors is
analysed as follows:

BT
HK$
EET RS Audit services 2,034,000
TR Non-audit services 197,000
2,231,000

EVEEE AUDIT COMMITTEE

AATRBETRBEIDIERLBREESE B
EERRERRNEE M KARBERAIPES -
ERZEEHRART VB IUFATESARK > 2
BERFLLL (ER)  KREHEEERENRZKL
T oUHEEEER-

The company has an audit committee which was established in
compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules for the purposes
of reviewing and providing supervision over the group’s
financial reporting process and internal controls. The audit
committee comprises three independent non-executive directors
of the company, Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian (Chairperson), Mr. Chu
Chun Kit, Sidney and Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen, and reports
to the Board.
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During the year ended 31 March 2014, three audit committee
meetings were held. The attendance of each committee member
is set out as follows:

H T 8%
Director Attendance record
Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian 3/3
Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney 3/3
Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen 3/3

During the year, the audit committee has reviewed with the
management the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the group, the interim and annual financial statements of the
group, met and discussed with the independent auditors, and
raised queries and obtained explanations from the management
on issues related to financial and operational control procedures
of the group.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges their responsibilities on the
maintenance of an internal control system which is essential for
effective and efficient operations of the group and is
fundamental in the thorough and regular evaluation of the
nature and extent of the risks to which the group is exposed.
Internal control is defined as a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of objectives in
relation to the following:

e Effectiveness and efficiency of operations;
e Reliability of financial reporting; and
e Compliance with applicable laws and regulations

For the year ended 31 March 2014, the Board, with the
assistance of the management, had conducted an annual review
on the effectiveness of the internal control system of the group,
focusing on three major business cycles of the group, and had
been satisfied with its effectiveness on monitoring and
evaluating the risks. Based on the results, the directors were
dedicated to implement various initiatives to further enhance the
existing internal control system alongside with the ongoing
business development of the group.
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DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PREPARING ACCOUNTS
The company’s directors acknowledge that they are responsible
for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view.

STATEMENT BY THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The statement of the independent auditors of the group
regarding their responsibilities on the financial statements is set
out in the independent auditor’s report on pages 34 and 35.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

According to article 58 of the company’s articles of association,
any one or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of
the company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the company secretary of the
company, to require an extraordinary general meeting to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two
months after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one
days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting the requisitionist himself may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist by the company.

If a member of the public or a shareholder wishes to put forward
enquiries to the Board and/or put forward proposals at
shareholders’ meetings, he/she must deposit a written notice (the
“Notice”) to the principal place of business of the company in
Hong Kong at Units 1-5, 11th Floor, Kodak House 2, 39 Healthy
Street East, North Point, Hong Kong, or the branch share
registrar of the company, Hong Kong Registrars Limited, at 17M
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for the attention of the company secretary of the company.
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In order for a proposal to be considered in general meetings, the
period for lodgement of the Notice will commence no earlier
than the day after the despatch of the notice by the company of
the general meeting to be convened and end no later than seven
days prior to the date of such general meeting. If the Notice is
received less than 15 days prior to the general meeting, the
company will need to consider the adjournment of the general
meeting in order to give shareholders 14 days’ notice of the
proposal.

The Notice will be verified with the company’s branch share
registrar and upon their confirmation that the request is proper
and in order, the company secretary of the company will ask the
relevant committee of the company and the Board to consider to
include the resolution in the agenda for the general meeting to
be convened.
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2014.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

Moiselle International Holdings Limited (“the company”) is a
company incorporated and domiciled in the Cayman Islands and
has its registered office and principal place of business at Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands and Units 1-5, 11/F, Kodak House 2, 39
Healthy Street East, North Point, Hong Kong respectively.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the group are the design, manufacture,
retail and wholesale of fashion apparel and accessories. The
principal activities and other particulars of the subsidiaries are

set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

The analysis of geographical location of the operations of the
group during the financial year is set out in note 3(b) to the

financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the percentage of the
five largest customers combined and the five largest suppliers
combined were less than 30% of the group’s total turnover and

purchases, respectively.

At no time during the year have the directors, their associates or
any shareholder of the company (which to the best knowledge of
the directors owns more than 5% of the company’s share

capital) had any interest in these major customers and suppliers.
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Report of the Directors

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The profit of the group for the year ended 31 March 2014 and
the state of the company’s and the group’s affairs as at that date

are set out in the financial statements on pages 36 to 153.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
group for each of the last five financial years is set out on pages
155 and 156.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Profit attributable to shareholders, before dividends, of
HK$27,923,000 (2013: HK$20,029,000) has been transferred to
reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

An interim dividend of Hong Kong 4 cents per share (2013:
Hong Kong 3 cents per share) was paid on 15 January 2014. The
directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of
Hong Kong 8 cents per share (2013: Hong Kong 7 cents per
share) in respect of the year ended 31 March 2014 to all
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on
25 August 2014.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
Charitable donations made by the group during the year
amounted to HK$270,000 (2013: HK$Nil).

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the group during the
year ended 31 March 2014 are set out in note 12 to the

financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the company during

the year are set out in note 23(c) to the financial statements.
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RETIREMENT SCHEME

The group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
scheme is a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF scheme,
the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant
income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$25,000 (HK$20,000 prior to June 2012).

As stipulated by the regulations of the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”), the group participates in defined contribution
retirement plans organised by the relevant authorities for its PRC
employees. The group is required to make contributions to the
retirement plans which are calculated based on certain
prescribed rates on the salaries, bonuses and certain allowances
of its PRC employees. The group has no other material
obligation for the payment of pension benefits associated with

such plans beyond the annual contributions described above.

Employees of the subsidiary carrying on business in Taiwan
chose to participate in a defined contribution scheme governed
by the Labour Pension Act of Taiwan. This subsidiary contributes
at 6% of the total salaries of participating employees who have
chosen to participate in the defined contribution scheme,
deposited into individual pension accounts at the Bureau of
Labour Insurance of Taiwan. Contributions to the defined

contribution scheme are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

Employees of the subsidiary in Singapore participate in the
Central Provident Fund scheme (the “CPF”) organised by the
government of Singapore. This subsidiary and its employees are
required to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to the
CPF. The contributions are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the CPF. The
subsidiary has no further obligations for the actual pension

payments or post-retirement benefits beyond its contributions.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS
The directors during the financial year and up to the date of this

report were:

Executive directors

Mr. Chan Yum Kit

Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley
Mr. Chui Hing Yee

Mr. Chan Sze Chun

Independent non-executive directors
Ms. Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian

Mr. Chu Chun Kit, Sidney

Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen

Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley, Mr. Chui Hing Yee and Ms. Wong
Shuk Ying, Helen will retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting in accordance with article 87 of the company’s articles
of association and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-

election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The independent non-executive directors were appointed for a
term of two years and are subject to retirement by rotation in

accordance with the articles of association of the company.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the company or any of its subsidiaries within
one year without payment of compensation, other than normal

statutory obligations.
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DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 March 2014, the interests and short positions of the
directors and the chief executive of the company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) as recorded in the
register kept by the company under section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
were as follows:

REHzBZER EEBAEI
EEHR Beneficial interest Approximate percentage EEME
Name of director in shares of interests Nature of interest
RIMAKE LIV
Mr. Chan Yum Kit 190,872,000 66.29% Corporate/Family
EJi S
2,100,000 0.73% Family
&8 A
2,100,000 0.73% Personal
(Htat(1)R(2))
(Notes (1) and (2))
®RIOBLL DA Rk
Ms. Tsui How Kiu, Shirley 190,872,000 66.29% Corporate/Family
EJi S
2,100,000 0.73% Family
&8 A
2,100,000 0.73% Personal
(Hrat(1) R (2))
(Notes (1) and (2))
REBELE & A
Mr. Chui Hing Yee 500,000 0.17% Personal
REELE BA
Mr. Chan Sze Chun 900,000 0.31% Personal
EREZT 8A
Ms. Wong Shuk Ying, Helen 30,000 0.01% Personal
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Notes:

(1) 190,000,000 of these shares are held by Super Result Consultants
Limited (“Super Result”). The share capital of Super Result is
beneficially owned by Mr. Chan Yum Kit (“Mr. Chan”), Ms. Tsui
How Kiu, Shirley (“Ms. Tsui”) and Mr. Chui Hing Yee as to 46.7%,
46.7% and 6.6% respectively. Each of Mr. Chan and Ms. Tsui will
therefore be deemed interested in the 190,000,000 shares held by
Super Result as corporate interest.

872,000 of these shares are held by New First Investments Limited
(“New First”). The share capital of New First is beneficially owned
by Mr. Chan and Ms. Tsui as to 50% and 50% respectively. Each
of Mr. Chan and Ms. Tsui will therefore be deemed interested in
the 872,000 shares held by New First as corporate interest.

(2)  Since Mr. Chan and Ms. Tsui are married to each other, Mr. Chan
will be deemed interested in the shares which Ms. Tsui is deemed
interested in as family interest, and vice versa.

In addition to the above, one director has non-beneficial
personal equity interests in certain subsidiaries held for the
benefit of the group. Certain directors also have beneficial
interests in non-voting deferred shares practically carrying no
rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to attend or vote at
any general meeting or to participate in any distribution or
winding up in a subsidiary.

Apart from the foregoing, as at 31 March 2014, none of the
directors or the chief executive of the company or their
respective associates had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the company or any
of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO, as recorded in the register kept by the company under
section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year ended 31
March 2014 was the company, or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the directors or the chief executive of the company or
any of their spouses or children under eighteen years of age to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the company or any other body corporate.
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Name of shareholder

SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY

As at 31 March 2014, the interests or short positions of the
following shareholder, other than the directors and the chief
executive of the company, in the shares or underlying shares of
the company which have been disclosed to the company
pursuant to Part XV of the SFO have been recorded in the
register kept by the company under section 336 of the SFO:

EEABEENE BT

BB 2BROE DT

HRERGEH Approximate percentage
Aggregate long of aggregate interests to

position in shares total issued shares

Super Result

BFEE - Super ResultZ R ARTIHREE - ML LT RBE
BREDNEZIHEEL6.7%  46.7%8%6.6% °

BRERER EX[ESREIBRTHRAENES 28
#m | —HREARRESREETRAE 2 EHI
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BHERERXS
BBRERME 27 QB2 ETEABBALIRZH
ELTRAFIAEETEARERERIZES - R
BLEMRAEI4A330)% RS ERRETH
R -FEEH AMERBIBRMEZRE -

190,000,000 65.99% (f12%) (Note)

Note: The share capital of Super Result is beneficially owned by Mr.
Chan, Ms. Tsui and Mr. Chui Hing Yee as to 46.7%, 46.7% and
6.6% respectively.

Apart from the foregoing, and other than the directors and the
chief executive of the company whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ and chief executive’s interests in securities”
above, no person was recorded in the register kept by the
company under section 336 of the SFO as having an interest or a
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the company
as at 31 March 2014.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the company, or any of its
holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a
party, in which a director of the company had a material
interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain material related party transactions as set out in note
27(a) to the financial statements fall under the definition of
continuing connected transactions in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. The transactions are exempt from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements pursuant to Rule 14A.33(3) of the Listing Rules.




BrRBERE
ARRzABERIHERSRALESEELE
REZR  REARBRERLAOBRBRRBE
R o

BE -HEFHEAQF LHES

RER  AARAREFEAHBEARHERBE  HE
HEOARAB 2EMETES °

REZABERE
RABEEH  REAQCATMEZARERER
ARBDESAAL  ADEA—H#F EHRAFTE

EZNREFRE -

B BB

EFHEFMBBAMESER  HEABERET - A
EFRETMEHAEELD AL ZRESR
BREEEHNRRBAFAELER -

REEED
EJ

&8 “E-NEXAZTEHA

EHE R EH

Report of the Directors

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the company’s
articles of association or the law in the Cayman Islands which
would oblige the company to offer new shares on a pro rata

basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of the company’s
listed securities by the company or any of its subsidiaries during

the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the company has maintained the
prescribed public float required under the Listing Rules, based
on the information that is publicly available to the company and

within the knowledge of the directors of the company.

AUDITORS

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution of the re-appointment of KPMG as
auditors of the company is to be proposed at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

By order of the board

Chan Yum Kit
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 June 2014
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Moiselle International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Moiselle International Holdings Limited (“the company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the group”) set out on pages 36 to 153,
which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets
as at 31 March 2014, the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other

person for the contents of this report.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the
group as at 31 March 2014 and of the group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

25 June 2014
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Consolidated Income Statement

HEZZ-—NF=A=1+—HILEE (LAHBKF|R) For the year ended 31

March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—E2-mF —g-=
2014 2013

B =E Fr Tr

Note $/000 $/000
= Turnover 3 458,677 418,895
B E R A Cost of sales (88,843) (67,785)
EF Gross profit 369,834 351,110
HabUk A Other revenue 4 6,915 9,666
Hitn g8 558 Other net loss 4 (969) (1,087)
SHER D HRA Selling and distribution costs (268,517) (262,275)
THRAEMKERS Administrative and other operating expenses (74,209) (72,665)
BB T Profit from operations 33,054 24,749
BE AN Finance costs 5(a) - (3)
REME 2 hEW S Valuation gains on investment properties 12 1,244 2,360
EiiBE AT 2EE Share of loss of associate 14 (219) (28)
BLEENRZER Share of loss of joint venture 15 (1,019) (327)
R %% A1 & F Profit before taxation 5 33,060 26,751
Frig#t Income tax 6(a) (5,137) (6,722)
FRHF Profit for the year 27,923 20,029
TH AL : Attributable to:
AREERRR Equity shareholders of the company 9 27,923 20,029
BREF Earnings per share 11
N Basic $0.10 $0.07
s Diluted $0.10 $0.07

FBASEIS3EZMEBAMBHRR 2 —8H2 - B
AN AR IR RIEAL F R F 2 B R B FFEHR

MizE23(b) ©

The notes on pages 45 to 153 form part of these financial

statements. Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders

of the company attributable to the profit for the year are set out

in note 23(b).
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HEZZT—HWFE=A=1+—HILFE (LLBBHIR) For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

-k —B2-=
2014 2013
oY = Fr Fr
Note $/000 $000
FERBEF Profit for the year 27,923 20,029
FREMDEKE Other comprehensive income
(MBRBLE) for the year (after tax) 10
RERITEEH T E Items that may be reclassified
EBEmZHEA subsequently to profit or loss:
BEBRBRIERF Exchange differences on translation
BB ERZELERE of financial statements of subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong 12,583 452
RERBTEEHIE Items that will not be reclassified
ER#MCER to profit or loss:
FEBRLHRESEY Surplus on revaluation of land and
ZEMMRBER buildings held for own use 18,637 43,424
31,220 43,876
FREEKSZAE Total comprehensive income for the year 59,143 63,905
AN LR Attributable to:
RARERRR Equity shareholders of the company 59,143 63,905
BASEIS3EZMEBAMBRER 2 — D ° The notes on pages 45 to 153 form part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-Z—pmE=A=+—H (JABEFIR) At 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—E-NF —E-=F
2014 2013
Mt = Tr Fr T P
Note $/000 $’000 $7000 $/000
FREBEE Non-current assets
BEEE Fixed assets
-REWMHE — Investment properties 12 63,263 31,370
-HttEE&EE — Other fixed assets 12 402,860 417,995
466,123 449,365
REE QT 2R Interest in an associate 14 1,053 972
REE DA 2 EH Interest in a joint venture 15 - -
HibEE Other assets 16 20,832 14,173
BEFRESHERE Deferred tax assets 22(b) 9,238 7,166
497,246 471,676
REBEE Current assets
BE Inventories 17 58,522 59,311
FEWERF R U ER Trade and other receivables 18 49,075 56,929
AR EHIE Tax recoverable 22(a) 182 79
BERBITER Cash and bank deposits 19(a) 250,141 227,962
357,920 344,281
REEE Current liabilities
A ERA KR AR Trade and other payables 20 59,092 50,326
FE A5 %4 18 Tax payable 22(a) 3,489 5,098
62,581 55,424
REBEEFE Net current assets 295,339 288,857
EERRBEEMME  Total assets less current liabilities 792,585 760,533
EREBEE Non-current liabilities
ELEREHER Deferred tax liabilities 22(h) 63,797 59,216
EEFRME NET ASSETS 728,788 701,317
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZT—pmE=A=+—H (JABEFIR) At 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—E-—NF —E-=F
2014 2013

Mt = Fr Fr Fr T

Note $'000 $’000 $000 $/000
EARRFE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
% 7% Share capital 23(c) 2,880 2,880
f# & Reserves 725,908 698,437
BRRER TOTAL EQUITY 728,788 701,317

EEGN__Z-NEANAZTEARELHIEDE -

BREA
Chan Yum Kit

FASEI3EZHEBAMBRR 2 —HD -

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

25 June 2014.

RIGEE

Tsui How Kiu, Shirley

)
)
) EZE Directors
)
)

The notes on pages 45 to 153 form part of these financial

statements.
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Balance Sheet

R-Z—pmE=A=+—H (JABEFIR) At 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—E-OF —E-=F
2014 2013

B & Fr Fx Fr Fr

Note $'000 $000 $"000 $'000
IREBEE Non-current assets
REBARZER Interest in subsidiaries 13 270,834 258,925
REEE Current assets
H fth fE W FX Other receivables 18 33,109 44,109
BERBITER Cash and bank deposits 19(a) 275 878

33,384 44,987

REBERE Current liabilities
Hit AR Other payables 20 2,116 1,938
REBEEFE Net current assets 31,268 43,049
EEFE NET ASSETS 302,102 301,974
EXRFEE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 23(a)
[ Share capital 2,880 2,880
f#1E Reserves 299,222 299,094
R R E R TOTAL EQUITY 302,102 301,974

EEER T NFEAAZTHEARENFAEE -

PR 8%
Chan Yum Kit

S
27

FASEIS3EZMEB AT KR —HD °

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
25 June 2014.

RITEE

)
)
) EZ Directors
)
Tsui How Kiu, Shirley )

The notes on pages 45 to 153 form part of these financial
statements.




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-Z-—NWFE=A=+—HILFE (AB%F|/R) For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18R

BEN

EE  ERRE
BH#LR  Landand LT
Rx  BRGEE HfRE EARE  Sawtory  buldng REER Ei
Share Share Other  Exchange reserve revaluation  Retained Total
capital ~ premium reserve reserve funds  reserve  profits Equity

it i i T i T i T i
Note ~ §000 000 000 000  $'000  §'000  §'000  $000

RZE-ZERB-AeEt Balance as at 1 April 2012 2,860 65,327 121 32,817 9336 217,499 352,621 680,601
tg-E/-Zfp Changes in equity for 2012/13:
Bi2E:
ERER Profit for the year = = = = = - 20029 20,029
A2 AN Other comprehensive income 10 = - - 452 - 344 - 43876
LANRER Total comprehensive income = = = 452 - 43424 20029 63,905
FERREZRE Dividend approved in respect
of the previous year 23(b)ii) - - - - - - (3455)  (34)552)
REEBERZRE Dividend declared in respect
of the current year 23(b)(i) = = = = = = (8,037) (8,037)
RZE-=Z£=f Balance at 31 March 2013
St-RAeEt 2,860 65,327 121 33,269 9336 260,923 329461 701,317
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-Z-—NMFE=A=+—HILFE (AB%F|/R) For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18R

BEN

EE  EMEE
BHOK  Land and BER
R&  RHEE EURE EXRE  Sattoy building REEH Ei
Share Share Other  Exchange reserve revaluation  Retained Total

capital  premium reserve reserve funds ~ reserve  profis Equity
(iE:: fr fr fr fr fr fr fr fr
Note §'000 §'000 §'000 §'000 §'000 §'000 §'000 §'000

R=2-ZEMA-AZ&H  Balanceasat 1 April 2013 2880 65327 013320 9336 260923 329461 701317
ZB-ZE/-pE2 Changes in equity for 2013/14:
Bigg:
A Profit for the year - - - - - - U9 793
A2 Ak Other comprehensive income 10 = = - 12,583 - 18,637 - 31,20
PEUEEE Total comprehensive income - - - 12,583 - 18637 27923 59143
FERREZRE Dividend approved in respect
of the previous year 23(b)ii) - - - - - - (20155 (20,155
AEEEERZKE Dividend declared in respect
of the current year 23(bi) - - - - - - M5 (1m517)
R=B-BEZA Balance at 31 March 2014
St-AzER 2,880 05,327 121 45,852 9336 279,560 325712 728,788
FASEIS3EZHMEBAMBRR 23D ° The notes on pages 45 to 153 form part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BE-Z—W4E=A=1+—HILEE (JAEEFR) For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
—E-mEF —E2-=F
2014 2013
Fr Fr Fr Fr
$/000 $/000 $000 $000
REEH Operating activities
KREEKEEZHEE  Cash generated from operations 72,678 33,682
2 HE Tax paid
- ENEBANE - Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (6,762) (7,033)
- BERBHER — Income tax outside
Fris®t Hong Kong paid (3,244) (4,794)
REFTBREZ Net cash generated from
BEFHE operating activities 62,672 21,855
REED Investing activities
BABEEEMNM Payment for purchase of
fixed assets (15,176) (22,643)
HEBTEEEFMBNIE Proceeds from sale of fixed
assets 223 430
2 URFE Interest received 3,877 3,575
REZB TR Net cash used in investing
ZBREFE activities (11,076) (18,638)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-ZZT—HWFE=A=1+—HBILFE (LLBKHIR) For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—E-mF —E2-=%
2014 2013
oY = Fr Fr Fr T
Note $000 $/000 $/000 $/000
METH Financing activities
EFFE Interest paid - 3)
ENRE Dividends paid (31,672) (43,189)
MEFTBRAZ Net cash used in financing
BEFE activities (31,672) (43,192)
BERBEEEY Net increase/(decrease) in
#in, (Rd) B8 cash and cash equivalents 19,924 (39,975)
RENZRER Cash and cash equivalents at
REZEY beginning of the year 225,259 265,205
EXgB o0& Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes 2,255 29
RERZRER Cash and cash equivalents at
REeZEY end of the year 19(a) 247,438 225,259
FASEISBEZMEBARYBHRR 2 —BD ° The notes on pages 45 to 153 form part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. The financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, which for this
financial year and the comparative period continue to
be those of the predecessor Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional and saving
arrangements for Part 9 of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and
Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87 of
Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the group is

set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the
group and the company. Note 1(c) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to
the group for the current and prior accounting periods

reflected in these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(b)

TEEFHBEH)

MBHREzmBUEE
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MGH2EEREE 2 REEFHMG
AR EE BEEFAEERIRMETH
Fo

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2014 comprise the company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the “group”) and

the group’s interest in an associate and a joint venture.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
that the following assets are stated at their fair value as

explained in the accounting policies set out below:

- investment properties (see note 1(f)); and

- other leasehold land and buildings, where the
leasehold land is classified as being held under a

finance lease (see notes 1(g) and 1(h)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results

may differ from these estimates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have a significant effect on the
financial statements and major sources of estimation

uncertainty are discussed in note 2.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and
amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period of the group and the
company. Of these, the following developments are

relevant to the group’s financial statements:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
- Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements — Presentation of items of other

comprehensive income

—  HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

- HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements

—  HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interest in other entities

—  HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

- HKAS 28 (2011), Investments in associates and

joint ventures

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011
Cycle

-  Amendments to HKFRS

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

7 — Disclosures —

The group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Impacts of the adoption of the new

or amended HKFRSs are discussed below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements — Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income

The amendments require entities to present separately
the items of other comprehensive income that would
be reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain
conditions are met from those that would never be
reclassified to profit or loss. The presentation of other
comprehensive income in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income in these

financial statements has been modified accordingly.
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27,
Consolidated and separate financial statements relating
to the preparation of consolidated financial statements
and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation — Special purpose
entities. It introduces a single control model to
determine whether an investee should be
consolidated, by focusing on whether the entity has
power over the investee, exposure or rights to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and the
ability to use its power to affect the amount of those
returns. As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the
group has changed its accounting policy with respect
to determining whether it has control over an investee.
The adoption does not change any of the control
conclusions reached by the group in respect of its

involvement with other entities as at 1 April 2013.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)

HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements

HKFRS 11, which replaces HKAS 31, Interests in joint
ventures, divides joint arrangements into joint
operations and joint ventures. Entities are required to
determine the type of an arrangement by considering
the structure, legal form, contractual terms and other
facts and circumstances relevant to their rights and
obligations under the arrangement. Joint arrangements
which are classified as joint operations under HKFRS
11 are recognised on a line-by-line basis to the extent
of the joint operator’s interest in the joint operation.
All other joint arrangements are classified as joint
ventures under HKFRS 11 and are required to be
accounted for using the equity method in the group’s
consolidated financial statements. Proportionate
consolidation is no longer allowed as an accounting

policy choice.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 11, the group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to its
interests in joint arrangements and re-evaluated its
involvement in its joint arrangements. The group has
reclassified the investment from jointly controlled
entity to joint venture. The investment continues to be
accounted for using the equity method and therefore
this reclassification does not have any material impact

on the financial position and the financial result of the

group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the
disclosure requirements relevant to an entity’s interests
in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
unconsolidated structured entities. The disclosures
required by HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive
than those previously required by the respective

standards.

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual
HKFRSs with a single source of fair value
measurement guidance. HKFRS 13 also contains
extensive disclosure requirements about fair value
measurements for both financial instruments and non-
financial instruments. To the extent that the
requirements are applicable to the group, the group
has provided those disclosures in note 12. The
adoption of HKFRS 13 does not have any material
impact on the fair value measurements of the group’s

assets and liabilities.
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1.

(A EESIR)

(c)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

TEEFHBEH)

B BE 22 (&)

(BB ER)FE285 (ZF——F)[R
HERNRAIREERRAIZRE]
(BBEERYFE285R (=T ——F)
AU E-—FREAZFDEM - HE(EB
BT EA)F28% (BT NF) KEELEA
@ - T FIERERS -

(BEBEEAFE28R (ZE——F)8
FEURACE B BREER)FE55 (F
EHEHFRBEER CSRILAZEXHF)N
BENFAHFEQXAZRE (RWPIRKRE)
TEORAFHENREZMERS R
(BERBETEANE28R(ZE——F) &
BEREZRXETEARENHE 2R E
BERERAEDSEZAR(NBEARTER
BELQR ARZFAR) 2EFER -
BERT  B(EBEFHER)E28% (=
T——F) BASHABREERED
RfE-

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)

HKAS 28 (2011), Investment in associates and joint
ventures

HKAS 28 (2011) was issued as part of the above
package of standards. It is substantially the same as
HKAS 28 (2008) except for the following.

HKAS 28 (2011) includes expanded guidance on how
to apply HKFRS 5, Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations, to an investment or a portion
of an investment in an associate or a joint venture
meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale; and
HKAS 28 (2011) modifies the accounting requirement
when there are changes in interest which result in a
change in the nature of the investment but equity
method continues to be applied (i.e. an associate
becomes a joint venture, or vice versa). In such cases,
under HKAS 28 (2011), there is no re-measurement of

the retained interest to fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

This cycle of annual improvements contains
amendments to five standards with consequential
amendments to other standards and interpretations.
Among them, HKAS 1 has been amended to clarify
that an opening statement of financial position is
required only when a retrospective application of an
accounting policy, a retrospective restatement or a
reclassification has a material effect on the
information presented in the opening statement of
financial position. The amendments also remove the
requirement to present related notes to the opening
statement of financial position when such statement is
presented. The amendments do not have any material
impact on the financial position and the financial

result of the group.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 — Disclosures — Offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities

The amendments introduce new disclosures in respect
of offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities.
Those new disclosures are required for all recognised
financial instruments that are set off in accordance
with HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation and
those that are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar
financial instruments and transactions, irrespective of
whether the financial instruments are set off in
accordance with HKAS 32.

The adoption of the amendments does not have an
impact on these financial statements because the
group has not offset financial instruments, nor has it
entered into master netting arrangement or similar
agreement which is subject to the disclosures of

HKFRS 7 during the periods presented.
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(d) Subsidiaries

(e)

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. The
group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing
whether the group has power, only substantive rights

(held by the group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the

extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the company’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see
note 1(i)).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the group or
company has significant influence, but not control or
joint control, over its management, including
participation in the financial and operating policy

decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the group
or company and other parties contractually agree to
share control of the arrangement, and have rights to

the net assets of the arrangement.




1. FESEEEAE)

(e)

BELARREEDRE (F)
BENAHARERAZRERRERE
RESHB/RERDPIIER - REERE R
BRURAAR  LRABEMRERASEB
MAEBRKE B EBERIRERETTH
REFEENAAE (WH) - HERAE
BRGERRECEFEEERBRANE
BREBEREZEMBEBEELRAE
(REFEEG)) - EMRUEE B 2 &
B AEBERRECERBBRZE
BERFEXERIANEFRESEERN
mABERTER  MARBEARGRIKRE
EERUBBE BB ARG EE S - B
REEEZHRBERPER -

HERNEEEEBEQADRGE LT Z
BB bR - AAREENERE
HEZ  WEFLERZE-DEER  HEX
SEMAENEZEREETEERERR
BIREMEMNZEERN - BULBEHMS
FEEFECREARBEETEZR
EREE EREELERAREREE
RARGEQNRAZREFEZEMRY

*-- 5%

e fm ©

S 25 e o B ik

Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Associates and joint ventures (continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. Under the equity method,
the investment is initially recorded at cost, adjusted
for any excess of the group’s share of the acquisition-
date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets
over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change
in the group’s share of the investee’s net assets and
any impairment loss relating to the investment (see
notes 1(i)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the
group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results
of the investees and any impairment losses for the year
are recognised in the consolidated income statement,
whereas the group’s share of the post-acquisition post-
tax items of the investees’ other comprehensive
income is recognised in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income.

When the group’s share of losses exceeds its interest
in the associate or the joint venture, the group’s
interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further
losses is discontinued except to the extent that the
group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the investee. For this
purpose, the group’s interest is the carrying amount of
the investment under the equity method together with
the group’s long-term interests that in substance form
part of the group’s net investment in the associate or

the joint venture.
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Associates and joint ventures (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the group and its associates and
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the
group’s interest in the investee, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case they are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in joint venture or vice versa, retained
interest is not remeasured. Instead, the investment
continues to be accounted for under the equity
method. In all other cases, when the group ceases to
have significant influence over an associate or joint
control over a joint venture, it is accounted for as a
disposal of the entire interest in that investee, with a
resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.
Any interest retained in that former investee at the
date when significant influence or joint control is lost
is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial

asset.

In the company’s balance sheet, investments in
associates and joint ventures are stated at cost less

impairment losses (see note 1(i)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which
are owned or held under a leasehold interest (see note
1(h)) to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation. These include land held for a currently

undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated at fair value. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is
recognised in profit or loss. Rental income from
investment properties is accounted for as described in

note 1(q)(ii).

When the group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, the interest is classified and
accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest
which has been classified as an investment property is
accounted for as if it were held under a finance lease
(see note 1(h)), and the same accounting policies are
applied to that interest as are applied to other
investment properties leased under finance leases.
Lease payments are accounted for as described in note
1(h).

Other fixed assets

The land held for own use classified as being held
under finance lease and buildings thereon (see note
1(h)) are stated at their revalued amount, being their
fair value at the date of the revaluation less any

subsequent accumulated depreciation.
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g

Other fixed assets (continued)

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets does
not differ materially from that which would be

determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Other items of fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see

note 1(i)).

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties held
for own use are generally dealt with in other
comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the property revaluation

reserve. The only exceptions are as follows:

—  when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the amount held in the reserve in respect
of that same asset immediately prior to the

revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to profit or loss to the extent that a
deficit on revaluation in respect of that same
asset had previously been charged to profit or

loss.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of fixed assets are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any
related revaluation surplus is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained profits and is not

reclassified to profit or loss.
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(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g

Other fixed assets (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or
valuation of items of fixed assets, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method

over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are
depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired
terms of lease and their estimated useful lives,

being 50 years from the date of completion.

- Leasehold improvements  Over the shorter of
5 years and the

period of the lease

- Plant and machinery 10 years

- Furniture and fixtures 5 to 10 years

- Computer and office 3 to 5 years
equipment

- Motor vehicles 5 years

Where parts of an item of fixed assets have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and
each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life
of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed

annually.
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1. FEEFBR (&) 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(hy HEEE (h) Leased assets
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An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use
a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time
in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the
substance of the arrangement and is regardless of
whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

(i) HEFAEEEEZSH (i)  Classification of assets leased to the group
REBRBEEESEEZEE  MHE
RERBOERREEENZYE
BEAEECHEN P EARENR
E-TEEBRBANBNEBRRES
B o HENEAKERSE

Assets that are held by the group under leases
which transfer to the group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which do
not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
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LT 5 4 of ownership to the group are classified as

operating leases, with the following exceptions:

- property held under operating leases that
would otherwise meet the definition of an
investment property is classified as
investment property on a property-by-
property basis and, if classified as
investment property, is accounted for as if
held under a finance lease (see note 1(f));
and

- land held for own use under an operating
lease, the fair value of which cannot be
measured separately from the fair value of a
building situated thereon at the inception of
the lease, is accounted for as being held
under a finance lease, unless the building is
also clearly held under an operating lease.
For these purposes, the inception of the
lease is the time that the lease was first
entered into by the group, or taken over
from the previous lessee.
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(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets (continued)

(ii) Operating lease charges

Where the group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to profit or loss in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in profit or loss as an
integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or
loss in the accounting period in which they are

incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an
operating lease is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease term except
where the property is classified as an investment

property (see note 1(f)).
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity securities and

other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other current

and non-current receivables that are stated at cost

or amortised cost are reviewed at each balance

sheet date to determine whether there is

objective evidence of impairment. Objective

evidence of impairment includes observable data

that comes to the attention of the group about

one or more of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal

payments;

it becoming probable that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation;

significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that

have an adverse effect on the debtor; and

a significant or prolonged decline in fair
value of an investment in an equity

instrument below its cost.
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1. FESEEEAE) 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) EEREGFE) (i) Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) RAZHFRERAMERNZHE (i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and
(#) other receivables (continued)
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For investments in associates and joint
ventures accounted for under the equity
method in the consolidated financial
statements (see note 1(e)), the impairment
loss is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with
its carrying amount in accordance with note
1(i)(ii). The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable

amount in accordance with note 1(i)(ii).

For trade and other current receivables and
other financial assets carried at amortised
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest
rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition of these assets), where
the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where these
financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due
status, and have not been individually
assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for
impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to the

collective group.

Moiselle International Holdings Limited %% ¥ B B 4 M % fl 24 5 Annual Report 2014 4F B4 #

o
w



S 2 i o B i

Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1. TESETHEEE) 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
() EEREE) (i) Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) RAZFHFRERAMENRSZHE (i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and
(#) other receivables (continued)
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If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior

years.

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of trade
debtors included within trade and other
receivables, whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote. In this case, the
impairment losses for doubtful debts are recorded
using an allowance account. When the group is
satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against
trade debtors directly and any amounts held in
the allowance account relating to that debt are
reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account are
reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or

loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are

reviewed at the balance sheet date to identify

indications that fixed assets (other than properties

carried at revalued amounts) may be impaired or

an impairment loss previously recognised no

longer exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s

recoverable amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs of disposals
and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently

(i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(A EESIR)

@

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

@i

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of the assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable) or

value in use (if determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount.
A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or
loss in the year in which the reversals are

recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

G

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iii) Interim financial reporting and impairment
Under the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange, the group is
required to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial
reporting, in respect of the first six months of the
financial year. At the end of the interim period,
the group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at
the end of the financial year (see notes 1(i)(i) and

(if)).

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the first-in-first-out formula
and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1)

(k)

)

Inventories (continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised. The
amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-down
or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense

in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1(i)), except
where the receivables are interest-free loans made to
related parties without any fixed repayment terms or
the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance

for impairment of doubtful debts.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value. Except for financial guarantee liabilities
measured in accordance with note 1(p)(i), trade and
other payables are subsequently stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be

immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been

within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at

their present values.

(ii)  Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier
of when the group can no longer withdraw the
offer of those benefits and when it recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of

termination benefits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(0)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous

years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from

unused tax losses and unused tax credits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that
will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into
which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can
be carried back or forward. The same criteria are
adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or

credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profit (provided they are not part of a business
combination), and temporary differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the
case of taxable differences, the group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,
or in the case of deductible differences, unless it is

probable that they will reverse in the future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(A EESIR)

(0)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

TEEFHBEH)

FRgH (&)
BARBMEE (A5 2 B BE U D R E
ARZREMEMS » FIERZIELFTE
BEBRNERBRREEARZRETEE
LUREEHERBEA B RETHE @ IR
FREMERAFERN-—EEERKX
R MEEANENRLIFEBHE
KAERARENEBEZBAMD KK
Mzt - HRABEMER - SRABIIEL
FEHcERRRANERREHEE
NEERESHE2FNX  BEEHERH
EXELARZBERAE - BEHEEEM
BEGTUHBANE -

FEBSESESERFEELEMREHR
EENEOSE WNRAEEEHFEFT
BEXETS 2 4 BV FE SR B S A UK HI A8 BA /Y
BBNE  REEMSHEENRESHE
FERE ERNRAANTHRESES
MERBER  ARHEESED -

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(0)

Income tax (continued)

Where investment properties are carried at their fair
value in accordance with the accounting policy set out
in note 1(f), the amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured using the tax rates that would apply on sale
of those assets at their carrying value at the balance
sheet date unless the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale. In all
other cases, the amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow the related
tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that

sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are
offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the company or
the group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the

following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
company or the group intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if
they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend
to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or

realise and settle simultaneously.
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require
the issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the beneficiary of the
guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms

of a debt instrument.

Where the group issues a financial guarantee, the
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised
as deferred income within trade and other
payables. The fair value of financial guarantees
issued at the time of issuance is determined by
reference to fees charged in an arm’s length
transaction for similar services, when such
information is obtainable, or is otherwise
estimated by reference to interest rate
differentials, by comparing the actual rates
charged by lenders when the guarantee is made
available with the estimated rates that lenders
would have charged, had the guarantees not been
available, where reliable estimates of such
information can be made. Where consideration is
received or receivable for the issuance of the
guarantee, the consideration is recognised in
accordance with the group’s policies applicable
to that category of asset. Where no such
consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss

on initial recognition of any deferred income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities (continued)

(i)

(i)

Financial guarantees issued (continued)

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition,
provisions are recognised in accordance with
note 1(p)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes probable
that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the
group under the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of
that claim on the group is expected to exceed the
amount currently carried in trade and other
payables in respect of that guarantee i.e. the
amount initially recognised, less accumulated

amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the group or
the company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure expected

to settle the obligation.
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

(q)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities (continued)

(ii)  Other provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of

economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or

loss as follows:

(i) Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the customers have
accepted the goods and the related risks and
rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes value
added tax or other sales taxes and is after

deduction of any trade discounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases
is recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the use of leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease

payments receivable.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using

effective interest method.

Service fee income
Service fee income is recognised when the
related services are rendered and the amount

receivable can be measured reliably.

(r) Translation of foreign currencies

(i)

Functional currency and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the group’s subsidiaries are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the

company’s functional and presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

(ii) Foreign currency transactions during the year are

translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses

are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates

ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Balance sheet items are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the closing foreign
exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated

separately in equity in the exchange reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

(®

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

(ii)  (continued)

On disposal of an operation outside Hong Kong,
the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences relating to that operation outside
Hong Kong is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss when the profit or loss on disposal is

recognised.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the

acquisition, construction or production of an asset

which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to

get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as

part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs

are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

(M

A person, or a close member of that person’s

family, is related to the group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the group;
(ii) has significant influence over the group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management

personnel of the group or the group’s

parent.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(A EESIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Q)

Related parties (continued)
(2) An entity is related to the group if any of the

following conditions applies:

(i)  The entity and the group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which

the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same

third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the

group or an entity related to the group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled

by a person identified in (1).

(vii) A person identified in (1)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity

(or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the

entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to
the group’s most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of, the group’s various geographical

locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Notes 12(c) and 24 contains information about the

assumptions and their risk factors relating to valuation of

properties and financial instruments. Other key sources of

estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Impairment of fixed assets

The group assesses annually whether fixed assets have
any indication of impairment in accordance with the
relevant accounting policies. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amounts of the assets would be
determined by reference to value in use and fair value
less cost of disposals. Value in use is determined using
the discounted cash flow method. Due to inherent risk
associated with estimations in the timing and
magnitude of the future cash flows and fair value less
cost of disposals, the estimated recoverable amount of
the assets may be different from its actual recoverable
amount and profit or loss could be affected by the

accuracy of the estimations.

Impairment of trade debtors

If circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
trade debtors may not be recoverable, the assets may
be considered “impaired” and an impairment loss may
be recognised in accordance with HKAS 36,
Impairment of assets. The carrying amounts of trade
debtors are reviewed periodically in order to assess
whether the recoverable amounts have declined below
the carrying amounts. The recoverable amount of
trade debtors is the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return of
similar assets. The group uses all available information
in determining an amount that is a reasonable

approximation of recoverable amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2.  ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(continued)

(c)

(d)

Write down of inventories

The group performs regular review of the carrying
amounts of inventories with reference to aged
inventories analysis, historical consumption trends and
management judgement. Based on this review, write
down of inventories will be made when the carrying
amounts of inventories decline below their estimated
net realisable value. Due to changes in market trends,
actual consumption may be different from estimation
and profit or loss could be affected by accuracy of this

estimation.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses not
yet used and temporary deductible differences. As
those deferred tax assets can only be recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the unused tax credits can
be utilised, management’s judgement is required to
assess the probability of future taxable profits.
Management’s assessment is constantly reviewed and
additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it
becomes probable that future taxable profits will allow

the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(continued)

(e)

Taxation, indirect taxes and duties

Determining the provision for income tax, indirect
taxes and duties involves judgement, including the
interpretation and application of tax and other
legislation, on the future treatment of certain
transactions. The group carefully evaluates the tax and
other implications of transactions and, provisions are
set up accordingly. The treatment of such transactions
is reconsidered periodically to take into account all
changes in, including interpretation of, tax and other
legislation. Where the final outcome of these
transactions is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact
provisions in the year in which such determination is

made.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

Turnover
The principal activities of the group are the design,
manufacture, retail and wholesale of fashion apparel

and accessories.

Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods sold,

excluding value added tax and net of trade discounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b)

Segment reporting

The group manages its businesses by geographical
locations. In a manner consistent with the way in
which information is reported internally to the group’s
most senior executive management for the purposes of
resource allocation and performance assessment, the
group has presented the following two reportable
segments. No operating segments have been

aggregated to form the following reportable segments.

-  The Hong Kong operation represents the sales of

house brands and imported brands in Hong Kong.

—  The Outside Hong Kong operation represents the
manufacture of house brands in Mainland China
and sales of house brands and imported brands in

Mainland China, Macau, Taiwan and Singapore.

(i)  Segment results
For the purposes of assessing segment
performance and allocating resources between
segments, the group’s senior executive
management monitors the results attributable to

each reportable segment on the following bases:

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the
reportable segments with reference to sales
generated by those segments and the expenses
incurred by those segments or which otherwise
arise from the depreciation of assets attributable
to those segments. However, assistance provided
by one segment to another, including sharing of

assets, is not measured.

The measure used for reportable segment profit is
profit from operations. Income tax is not

allocated to reportable segments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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3.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment results (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities of the group are not
reported to the group’s most senior executive
management regularly. As a result, reportable
segment assets and liabilities have not been

presented in these financial statements.

The accounting policies of the reportable
segments are the same as the group’s accounting

policies described in note 1.

Information regarding the group’s reportable
segments as provided to the group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of

resource allocation and assessment of segment
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HzERBRIMT : performance for the years ended 31 March 2014
and 2013 is set out below:
BB EREN @zt
Hong Kong Outside Hong Kong Total
“E-0F “E-ZF “F-NF “F-ZF ZB-PNF -“B-=F
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
r S i r T r
§'000 §000 $'000 §000 $'000 §'000
HREFKE Revenue from external customers 233,050 206,195 225,627 212,700 458,677 418,895
AHERE Inter-segment revenue 71,234 50,190 52,312 49562 123546 99,752
AT2E2BUE Reportable segment revenue 304,284 256385 277,939 262,262 582,223 518,647
EF2RAPER/ (BR) Reportable segment profit/ loss) 3,000 20869 (4,894 (4699 27,108 16,170
BAERZAELRA Interest income from bank deposits 122 195 3,460 3,281 3,582 3,476
BERA Finance costs - 3) - - - (3)
ERiTE Depreciation for the year (11,962 (10,713)  (14,733)  (14925)  (26,695)  (25,638)
EEEEZHERR Impairment losses on fixed assets - (112 @12y (4253 (1,127)  (5,380)
EWER ZRERE Impairment losses on trade debtors - = (164) = (164) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. EXERIBRE (A) 3. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b)y 2E|ME (H) (b) Segment reporting (continued)
(i) BFE2H#HnE0Ezm 2 H K (i) Reconciliation of reportable segment profit or loss
—2-ImF —E-=F
2014 2013
T T
$7000 $7000
i 22 Revenue
REATERD B2 B W= Total revenue from reportable segments 582,223 518,647
70 H U 2 5 Elimination of inter-segment revenue (123,546) (99,752)
FaWa (fit3a) Consolidated revenue (note 3(a)) 458,677 418,895
i 7 Profit
ATEHRD A Reportable segment profit 27,108 16,170
Hib W A R &8 F5E Other revenue and net loss 5,946 8,579
= DN Finance costs - (3)
REWE 2 fhEW S Valuation gains on investment properties 1,244 2,360
EiEBENE 2E#E Share of loss of associate (219) (28)
EBEEE AT 2EE Share of loss of joint venture (1,019) (327)
BRBE AT 45 & 0 A Consolidated profit before taxation 33,060 26,751
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. BXBERIBBE (A)
(b) DEBHE (F)
(iii) 1o BB EH
TRBIBBEOEAEEIIAREF K
@ RNV EEEEERE - BE D
AREGEQAR(EBEERBEE]
ZHMBNEBERN BEFZHBENE
DREREBEEIXTERZNVE
BE - EEHRBEEZHEVE
TRBEEZEBRNE (B
RE KRS KA i B (i B A B
ERNFREGE DT Z2ER) MEE °

external customers

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(iii) Geographic information

The following table sets out information about the
geographical location of (i) the group’s revenue
from external customers and (ii) the group’s fixed
assets, associate and joint venture (“specified
non-current assets”). The geographical location of
customers is based on the location at which the
services were provided or the goods delivered.
The geographical location of the specified non-
current assets is based on the physical location of
the asset, in the case of property, plant and
equipment, and the location of operations, in the

case of interests in associate and joint venture.

AREF WS EEFRBEE
Revenue from Specified

non-current assets

—E-mE ZE-=F ZEZE-NF ZE-=F

2014 2013 2014 2013
T F T T
$000 $/000 $/000 $/000

& (&Efi)  Hong Kong (place of domicile) 233,050 206,195 336,142 332,419

ClE NS Mainland China 112,319 122,243 126,025 114,932

=y Taiwan 49,227 40,337 1,328 1,221

g Macau 57,334 44,408 765 1,750

3 3K Singapore 6,747 5,712 2,916 15

225,627 212,700 131,034 117,918
458,677 418,895 467,176 450,337
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. BXERSHRE (&) 3.  TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b)y 2E|ME (H) (b) Segment reporting (continued)

(iv) BBEFEEFZEH (iv) Information about major customers
BE-Z-NER-F-—Z=F=A During the years ended 31 March 2014 and
=+—HILEEE #MEREE—IH 2013, there was no single external customer that
REFZUEEAEBRBIRE contributed 10% or more of the group’s total
FPUHEEE 210%H U L o revenue from external customers.

4. HWAREETFE 4. OTHER REVENUE AND NET LOSS

—ZE-0mEF —E-=F
2014 2013
Fr FT
$7000 $"000

Habg A Other revenue
RITERZFEWA Interest income from bank deposits 3,582 3,476

RENERS WA ELE Gross rental income from

investment properties 1,682 653
BR 75 & U A Service fee income 935 918
HAth Others 716 4,619
6,915 9,666

Hi SR 38 Other net loss
HEBREEE ZHETH Net loss on disposal of fixed assets (372) (50)
B R EieF4E Net exchange loss (597) (1,037)
(969) (1,087)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5. BR% AR F 5. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
BRBADERE MR (GTA) ¢ Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):
—E-0mEF —E-=F
2014 2013
Fr Tt
$'000 $000
(@) MERAE (@) Finance costs
RITERZFE Interest on bank advances - 3
b) BEIRF(FEREES (b) Staff costs (excluding directors’
M<E (#iE7)) remuneration (note 7))
REHFRIRETE Contributions to defined contribution
Z B retirement plan 8,008 8,109
e TERAEMER Salaries, wages and other benefits 96,579 90,885
104,587 98,994
() HEE (c) Other items
2 Gl Ea Auditors’ remuneration
- 2R — audit services 2,034 1,855
— H A RS — other services 197 589
e Depreciation 26,695 25,638
BEEEZRERE Impairment losses on fixed assets 1,127 5,380
FE W R 2 BB 18 Impairment losses on trade debtors 164 -
TREREY KL Operating lease charges in respect of
HEER land and buildings
-REHEEMN — minimum lease payments 136,901 141,548
-gEHEE ~ contingent rentals 22,686 16,178
R EERS MR Rentals receivable from investment
B M %125,0007T properties less direct outgoings
(ZZE—=% :2,0007T) of $125,000 (2013: $2,000) (1,557) (651)
BERA (Kat175b) Cost of inventories * (note 17(b)) 88,843 67,785
: FE KA H24,910,000T (=2 — =5 : B Cost of inventories includes $24,910,000 (2013:
20,899,0007T) ' BIEE T KA - TE K& $20,899,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation and
“IEEER  EEEZESCREA LRSI operating lease charges, which amount is also included in the
TRER M SES (b)Y B R 4 5E T o respective total amounts disclosed separately above or in

note 5(b) for each of these types of expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

6. ZEBRBRIARZFBH 6. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT
@ HEBEBRRATZAEHA: (@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement
represents:
—E-OfF —E—=
2014 2013
Fi Fi
$/000 $7000
THBE-FERNEH Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax
REERE Provision for the year 5,931 3,682
BEFEBERE Over-provision in respect of prior years (1) (530)
5,930 3,152
REABE - /o Current tax - Outside Hong Kong
REERE Provision for the year 2,781 3,881
BEFEBREBMR Over-provision in respect of prior years (463) (1,2471)
2,318 2,640
BEEREHR Deferred tax
ERMEECELERED Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (3,111) 930
5,137 6,722
RoE-—NEZEBREREBERE The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2014 is
ERZEHERF BZBRIRI65% (= calculated at 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) of the estimated
— =& 1165%)E o hEARLEFE assessable profits for the year. Taxation for the People’s
(THhE) BEIHELDT 2 FIE A Republic of China (“PRC”) and overseas subsidiaries is
B EIEEEERA BT RTE o charged at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in

the relevant tax jurisdictions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A EESIR)

6.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

RERBRMTZAED (F)

(a)

RERBRMTZMERS : ()

BE_Z-NF=A=1+—-HILFEH
B RAPE - BERIFINEZHEAR
ZBRABED B H25% (ZF—=F:
25%) ~17% (ZZ—=ZF 1 17%) ®R17%

(ZE—=F 1 17%) °

BB S 32,0008 T (HE
31,0005 7t) 184K 74 300,0002F9 7T (48
E7291,000/8 7t) WERFB WA ZNF
3%BI%MBEB MM MESSEL
REERE12%MF - BE-ZT—NF=
B=1+—HLEE BMBFETHEIE
ZHERER  SERRBRANEHEH
32,000 P9 5T (FHE R31,000% T) B =
300,000 P9 7T (46 & #291,0007% T)
# H1300,00032 9 7T (18 & 291,000
7C) B FERBURF AR E R 21 2% B

BE-ZE-—=-F=-A=t+—HILEE B
P9I B 4T B9 45 Bl 4 78 BB 2 1R e R S
FESRBIUWA W9 2B ZE 32,0002 P9 7T (48
E 431,000/ 7T) ¥ Z 200,000 7t (18
E1194,000%7T) » H#100,00002F9 7T
(HE 97,0008 7T ) B FE SR B % Al 3% E
EBEI%MB  BHZSENERP R
R B 42 B E B 12% 5B o

6.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT (continued)

(a)

Income tax in the consolidated income statement
represents: (continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the applicable
tax rates for subsidiaries domiciled in the PRC, Taiwan
and Singapore are 25% (2013: 25%), 17% (2013:
17%) and 17% (2013: 17%) respectively.

Macau complementary tax is levied at progressive
rates ranging from 3% to 9% on the taxable income
above MOP32,000 (equivalent to HK$31,000) but
below MOP300,000 (equivalent to HK$291,000), and
thereafter at a fixed rate of 12%. For the year ended
31 March 2014, a special complementary tax
incentive was provided to the effect that the tax free
income threshold was increased from MOP32,000 to
MOP300,000 (equivalent to HK$31,000 to
HK$291,000) with the profit above MOP300,000
(equivalent to HK$291,000) being taxed at a fixed rate
of 12%.

For the year ended 31 March 2013, the special
complementary tax incentive provided was to the
effect that the tax free income threshold was increased
from MOP32,000 to MOP200,000 (equivalent to
HK$31,000 to HK$194,000) with the next
MOP100,000 (equivalent to HK$97,000) of profit
being taken at a fixed rate of 9% and thereafter at a
fixed rate of 12%.




6. REBBRATZAENR (&)

(@)

(b)

RERBERMTZAEHRS : ()

MIEEGARR  BRIAEEAFREEER
RABZHELCEE—_ZTELE+=-A
St-HZBEEEZRELE 29 RKIE
10%BL RMMTBINF - HRANEBFE
ErEHHEBIMRALIZHMBLARE
BE2EEE  HETERENBERBERAZ
MER% HRAEEEZEAEBR
ﬁﬁ%%&ﬂ’ﬁuﬁiaﬁﬂﬁ“m%
ERBEFENT 2B ERIELEREE
&11,319,000T (=& — =
11,424,0007C) °

HEXHESH EANRERABRTEZ
HER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

6. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME
STATEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

Income tax in the consolidated income statement
represents: (continued)

The group is subject to withholding tax at a rate of
10% (unless reduced by treaty) on distribution of
profits generated after 31 December 2007 from the
group’s foreign-invested enterprises in the PRC. As all
of the group’s foreign-invested enterprises are directly
and wholly owned by Hong Kong incorporated
subsidiaries, a reduced rate of 5% is applicable in the
calculation of this withholding tax. Deferred tax
liabilities of $11,319,000 (2013: $11,424,000) have
not been recognised in respect of the tax that would
be payable on the distribution of these retained profits
since these earnings are not intended to be distributed

in the foreseeable future.

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting

profit at applicable tax rates:

-k 2=

2014 2013

Fr Fr

$’000 $'000

R B A% R Profit before taxation 33,060 26,751
BREREBRBREIRERS Notional tax on profit before taxation,
BN EARESE calculated at the rates applicable to

RB AR 2 BEBE profits in the tax jurisdictions concerned 6,592 6,359

FTAMRXHZRBEE Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 973 1,824

BAFHRBAZREZE Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (806) (272)
REEF ﬁﬁ%@ﬂﬁZﬁﬁ% % Tax effect of tax losses not recognised,

MEAFEECHAEE net of utilisation during the year (1,079) 376
TRMEZRMEERER Tax effect of unrecognised deferred tax

ELEREZRBLE arising from temporary differences (79) 206

BEFEBREBR Over-provision in respect of prior years (464) (1,771)

BEBIEZ N Actual tax expense 5,137 6,722
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7. EEME 7.
BIEFEB(ATED) (F622F ) HR115£78
B2 EFEB (DR (5£32F) B1611&75

DIRECTORS” REMUNERATION
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 78 of

Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
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HReEEMEWT : (Cap. 622) with reference to section 161 of the predecessor
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), is as follows:
R
BHR
BENEN Bk
Salaries, ~ EBEA TSR
EZHe  allowances Dis-  Retirement
Directors’ and benefits  cretionary scheme @t
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
i i r i i
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
—B-pF 2014
HITEE Executive directors
BRAA Chan Yum Kit - 5,957 = 15 5,972
#5E Tsui How Kiu, Shirley - 4,009 - 15 4,024
HEE Chui Hing Yee - 2,486 70 15 2,571
RER Chan Sze Chun - 905 60 15 980
BUH#HTEE Independent non- executive directors
EE ] Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian 60 - - - 60
Rk Chu Chun Kit, Sidney 60 - - - 60
B Wong Shuk Ying, Helen 60 - - - 60
180 13,357 130 60 13,727
—g-=F 2013
HITEZE Executive directors
RAA Chan Yum Kit = 5,774 = 15 5,789
#IE Tsui How Kiu, Shirley - 3,824 - 15 3,839
HEE Chui Hing Yee - 2,617 70 15 2,702
RE% Chan Sze Chun - 857 60 15 932
BUFHTEE Independent non- executive directors
Ri% Yu Yuk Ying, Vivian 60 - - - 60
KBH Chu Chun Kit, Sidney 60 - - - 60
EHE Wong Shuk Ying, Helen 60 - - - 60
180 13,072 130 60 13,442




EEMe (E) 7.
Fe RUERBYEMNEERNESREZEE

T REEY 2 m{EHESE2,758000T (=ZF

— =% :2,743,0007C) °

BE#Me AL 8.
AM(ZE-—Z=F: XMu)EEMEeALTH
N(ZE—Z=ZF W) EE2HMEE R
EHE - HBEWMNU (ZE—=F : M) AL
ZHeMAEENT ¢
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind include an
amount of $2,758,000 (2013: $2,743,000) which represents

the market rental value of own land and buildings provided

to directors.

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the six (2013: six) individuals with the highest

emoluments, four (2013: four) are directors

emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The aggregate

whose

of the

emoluments in respect of the other two (2013: two)

individuals are as follows:

“E-mF —E-Z=F

2014 2013

T Tr

$000 $'000

FeRHMEHE Salaries and other emoluments 1,981 1,921
METEAL Discretionary bonuses 74 62
RIRGH G Retirement scheme contributions 15 15
2,070 1,998

ZRAL(ZE-—=F MU MEHRS AL ZM
EETHEER :

The emoluments of the two (2013: two) individuals with the

highest emoluments are within the following bands:

AE
Number of individuals
—g-mE —E-=%
2014 2013
= 5T —1,000,0007T $Nil - $1,000,000 1 1
1,000,001t —1,500,0007% $1,000,001 — $1,500,000 1 1
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

9. AT SRR EMLEN

AAFEERRELGEEENEE—EB5A
RABEHRFTAEE,200,000T 2 EE (=
F—=%:1,770,0007T) °

EEAREAR DR AFEREFN 2 H R :

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF

THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the company includes a loss of $1,200,000 (2013:
$1,770,000) which has been dealt with in the financial

statements of the company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the company’s profit

for the year:

—E—-mfF —F—=
2014 2013
Fr Fr
$/000 $7000
EFAAX R BRER 2R Amount of consolidated loss attributable
BREREEGREBEHH to equity shareholders dealt with in
the company’s financial statements (1,200) (1,770)
RE—EHEBARZRBERE Final dividends from a subsidiary
BEANBEVMEREEZEF attributable to the profit of the
A F E RO ROK A previous financial years, approved
and paid during the year 33,000 44,000
RABRER 2@ (Hfa23() Company’s profit for the year (note 23(a)) 31,800 42,230

FHEENRENTALAESRRRE 2FHE
R FIFE23(b) ©

Details of dividends paid and payable to equity

shareholders of the company are set out in note 23(b).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10. Hftr 2 @K H 10. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Hitb2H KRB RO 2 BB Tax effects relating to each component of other

comprehensive income

—E-mF —E-=f
2014 2013
BR B A BB BRI A BREL
&8 BEEX 5 &8 BERX &8
Before Before
tax Tax Net-of-tax tax Tax  Net-of-tax

amount  expense  amount  amount  expense  amount
Fr Fr Fr T T T
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

BERBRIKE LT Exchange differences
BRGFRCERER on translation of financial

statements of subsidiaries

outside Hong Kong 12,583 - 12,583 452 - 452
BRI REEZ Surplus on revaluation of
EffRER land and buildings
held for own use 24,257 (5,620) 18,637 53,274 (9,850) 43,424
Hiti 2 EWE Other comprehensive
income 36,840 (5,620) 31,220 53,726 (9,850) 43,876
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(AE#5)7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

11. EREF

(a)

(b)

BRELRZEF
BREABIDRERANEBERZR
RE(EER27,923,000c (ZE—=
20,029,0007C) RAFES BT EBRM
FE ¥ 19 #0287,930,000 (ZF — =
287,930,0008%) 5+ &

BERBEEA
HRBE-Z-OR-_ZF—=F=A8
S+ -HLFENHRARETECER
CDRTZER AHBE-FT-—NER=
Z-=F=A=+t—HLFEZERH#E
HEFESRERBFER -

11.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

(@)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders
of the company of $27,923,000 (2013: $20,029,000)
and the weighted average number of 287,930,000
(2013: 287,930,000) ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is the same as basic
earnings per share for the years ended 31 March 2014
and 2013 as there were no dilutive potential ordinary
shares in issue during the years ended 31 March 2014
and 2013.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA #5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
12. BEEE 12. FIXED ASSETS
KEE (@) The group
G Br
£E EKR
BOEEE
WA AESIR RAE
BEERZ Furniture,
THREEN fixtures,
Land and computer
buldings ~ I¥%E  andofficc ~ RENE
held for own REH  equipment £8 RENE
use carried ~ Plantand  and motor Leasehold NGt Investment @i
at fair value  machinery vehicles improvements  Sub-total  properties Total
n r T n r T T
$'000 $/000 $000 $'000 $7000 §'000 $'000
HASMGE ! Cost or valuation:
E@g%—:iﬂ—a At1 Apri[ 2012 350,554 6,652 23,159 43,021 423,586 29,010 452,596
LS Exchange adjustments - - 4 183 187 - 187
e Additions - - 3,390 19,253 22,643 - 22,643
HE Disposa[s - - (1,073) (13,086) (14,159) - (14,159)
BB Surplus on revaluation 53,274 - - - 53,274 - 53,274
B BRHTENH Less: Elimination of
accumulated
depreciation (9,667) - - - (9,667) - (9,667)
MERE Fair value adjustment - - - - - 2,360 2,360
RZB-ZEZAZ1-R ASTMach203 94061 682 15480 93T 47sded 31370 s07.234
& Representing:
FiA Cost - 6,852 25,480 49,371 81,703 - 81,703
tE-—2-=F Valuation - 2013 394,161 - - - 394161 31,370 425,531
394161 6,852 25,480 49371 475,864 31,370 507,234
RZE-ZERA-A At 1 April 2013 394,161 6,852 25,480 49,371 475,864 31,370 507,234
Ejifg Exchange adjustments 4,084 168 206 617 5,075 - 5,075
2E Additions - 120 1,100 13,956 15,176 - 15,176
e Disposals - (1,758) (3,730) (12,884) (18,372) - (18,372)
EffRH Surplus on revaluation 24,257 = = = 24,257 = 24,257
B SRR Less: Elimination of
accumulated
depreciation (10,689) - - - (10,689) - (10,689)
DEEER Fair value adjustment = = = = = 1,244 1,244
miBREZNER Transfer from land and
ERENE buildings to investment
properties (30,649) - - - (30,649) 30,649 -
R=Z-BEZA=t-8 AT March2014 381,164 5,362 23,056 51,060 460,662 63,263 523,925
fi%: Representing:
FiA Cost = 5,38 23,056 51,060 79,498 = 79,498
fhE-Z5-IE Valuation - 2014 381,164 - - - 381,164 63,203 444,427
381,164 5,382 23,056 51,060 460,662 63,263 523,925

Moiselle International Holdings Limited %% ¥ B B 4 M % fl 24 5 Annual Report 2014 4F B4 #

0
O



gs Limited %% #¥ & B2 4 M A B 2 %] Annual Report 2014 4% 454

O Moiselle International Holdin,

Ju—
o

S 2 i o B i

Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. EEEE (&) 12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
@@ A&EEE) (@) The group (continued)
Bl B
%8 ER
BAZER
U B kRE
BEERZ Furniture,
THREEN fixtures,
Land and computer
buildings ~ I¥%E  andoffice ~ MENE
held for own REH  equipment £ RENE
use caried  Plantand  andmotor  Leasehold N5t Investment h
at fair value  machinery vehicles improvements  Sub-total  properties Total

r r r r i r r
$'000 $000 $000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000

R FERAE: Accumulated depreciation
and impairment:

R-Z2-Z£0A-8 At 1 April 2012 - 4491 17,215 28423 50,129 - 50,129
EXAZ Exchange adjustments - - 2 66 68 - 68
REENE Charge for the year 9,667 423 2,144 13,404 25,638 - 25,638
HEFE Impairment losses - - - 5,380 5,380 - 5,380
HERBE Written back on disposal - - 960) (12719 (13,679) - (13,679
EfiHHE Elimination on revaluation (9,667) = = = 9,667) = (9,667)
RZB-ZEZA=t-H  At31 March 2013 - 4,914 18,401 34,554 57,869 - 57,869
W-E-ZFMA-A At1 April 2013 B 4914 18,401 34,554 57,869 B 57,869
EjAz Exchange adjustments - 104 136 337 577 - 577
AEEHE Charge for the year 10,689 417 2170 13,419 26,695 - 26,695
HEESE Impairment losses = = = 1,127 1127 - 1,127
HERRE Written back on disposal - (1,717) (338 (1270 (7777 - )
EftRHY Elimination on revaluation (10,689) = = . (10,689) . (10,689)
RZZ-MEZBA=F-A  At31 March 2014 - 3,718 17,369 36,715 57,802 - 57,802
REFE: Net book value:

RZZ-MEZA=F+-A  At31 March 2014 381,164 1,664 5,687 14345 402,860 63,263 466,123
REB-ZFZAZ1-0 AU March 2013 394,161 1,938 7,079 14817 417995 3370 449,365




12. BEEE (&)

(b)

(c)

WEEE
R-Z—NFE > ETREELBENEEE
B BEREHEEEETRERREE B
It EECEHEBEETEEE 2 TR ER
B MEBEEZREEEHMBREREZ
AT B FRIE o R {EE5 181,127,000t (=
Z—=% :5,380,000t) ERAHER D
SRR IJRTER - AIREIFRIBEIDREZS
EEMBEB2REELENZFEAEE
fh5t o

MEZARETE

(i) RREZER
TREJNAEEYERGEE BRE
EUHEEFENARE WERRE
BB EEAE13S [ LA LA
B/NERDIR=ZBAREER - D
REFEZERTI S REERM A
FENTHEEENEZESENT

— E-RMLEEEERAE-RH
BErE8MAQRE BREER
BEETERHSHHEREERE
BERERAENRE

— FIRMGE: EAE-RHE
SFENAARE DFAFEE—
RNTEEBERABRATR
TEENERRE THEE
HENEEEZNETEENN
HiE

— B-RMHE:ERATTEEN
ERRBAENOAE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b)

(c)

Impairment losses

In 2014, certain cash generating units recorded losses
which indicate the related fixed assets might have
been impaired. As a result, the directors reviewed the
recoverable amount of the relevant fixed assets and
the carrying amount of such assets was written down
to their recoverable amount. An impairment loss of
$1,127,000 (2013: $5,380,000) was recognised in
“selling and distribution costs”. The estimates of
recoverable amount were based on value in use of the

cash generating units to which these assets belong.

Fair value measurement of properties

(i) Fair value hierarchy
The following table presents the fair value of the
group’s properties measured at the balance sheet
date on a recurring basis, categorised into the
three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level
into which a fair value measurement is classified
is determined with reference to the observability
and significance of the inputs used in the

valuation technique as follows:

— Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities at the measurement date

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs i.e. observable inputs
which fail to meet Level 1, and not using
significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which

market data are not available

—  Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured

using significant unobservable inputs

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. BIEEE (&) 12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(0 MEZAREFFE(E) (c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)
(i) RAAREERE) (i)  Fair value hierarchy (continued)
R=-B-—mF R-E-NF=ZA=+-—8H
=A=+—-H ZRAREFEDER
ZARE Fair value measurements as at
Fair value as at 31 March 2014 categorised into

31 March F—R B E=R
2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

T Fr T T
$7000 $/000 $000 $7000
REE The group
BEMRT Recurring fair value
EitE measurement
REW Investment properties:
—-&E — Hong Kong 63,263 - - 63,263
FEFERAZL Land and buildings held
R EY for own use:
- BB - Hong Kong 261,607 = = 261,607
—HER — Mainland China 119,557 = = 119,557
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BE-_ZEZ—NE=A=+—HBLEE E£—R&
RE-RoBILEEE > TREE=ZHNWEA
REH  AEBBRAELAEABRRAAES
MER 2 BB E 2o

FEBEAARENERFFERZ TR EE
MR—ZE-—NF=A=+—BBEHMEE
EIFEBLEMTRENEENGEEE
RABET  ZUBHTZET 2HEEER
BMZEEE8  HAMNGELSREEEMG
EMEBRE BB WYX - AEE 2
BRERITHREBEAENSEE HETHERT
HERRRMEEERDYBEETHS -

During the year ended 31 March 2014, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or
out of Level 3. The group’s policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the balance
sheet date in which they occur.

All of the group’s investment properties and land and
buildings held for own use were revalued as at 31 March
2014. The valuations were carried out by an independent
firm of surveyors, Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited,
who have among their staff members of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location
and category of property being valued. The group’s most
senior executive management has discussion with the
surveyors on the valuation assumptions and valuation
results when the valuation is performed at each balance
sheet date.




12. BEEE (&)
(c) MEZAARBEE(E)
(ii) BEE=RITEITEZEF
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A HESIR)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)
(ii) Information about Level 3 fair value

measurements
TR
fE1ER & BARE
Valuation ~ Unobservable €E it
techniques input Range Remark
REHE
The group
ZIREME WA E A E ERx
Investment properties in Income  Capitalisation 3% (1)
Hong Kong capitalisation rate
approach
R B A 2 & it 7 32 584 WAEARMLE ERER
Land and buildings in Income  Capitalisation 4% (1)
Mainland China capitalisation rate
approach
BF¥AR
RERZ T 3,3007T &
RI2EY) BEELEE BUHER 31,0007T
Land and buildings in Direct  Unit sale rate $3,300 to (2)
Hong Kong comparison $31,000
approach per square foot
BFFHK
AR E R 2 20,0007c &
T R Y EELEE BAHER 89,0007T
Land and buildings in Direct  Unit sale rate $20,000 to (2)
Mainland China comparison $89,000
approach per square meter

B FTUBREBARBRAAREZHE

1% :

(1)

AABEERTTERBAREZEE
B ARHME  AREES -

AREERTTERGABRBE2EM
B IRBES AAEES -

Remarks: Relationship of unobservable inputs to
fair value:

(1) The fair value is negatively correlated to the
unobservable input that the lower the factor
will result in a higher fair value.

(2) The fair value is positively correlated to the
unobservable input that the higher the factor
will result in a higher fair value.

—_
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. BEEE (&)
(c) MEZDAREE (F)
(i) BEFE=RALBETEZEF (&)

FR FZRAAEBEFELEBM

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)
(i) Information about Level 3 fair value
measurements (continued)

The movements during the year in the balance of

I these Level 3 fair value measurements are as
follows:
Fr
$000
REWME-EB Investment properties — Hong Kong:
R-ZZE—-—=FMA—H At 1 April 2013 31,370
HFFERZ L REEYEE Transfer from land and buildings held for
own use 30,649
DNRERHE Fair value adjustment 1,244
R=ZE-—NE=A=+—H At 31 March 2014 63,263
FEBRz T REEY Land and buildings held for own use
—&5B - Hong Kong:
R-ZZE—=FWA—H At 1 April 2013 286,600
EREREYE Transfer to investment properties (30,649)
REERE Depreciation charge for the year (7,187)
EREE Surplus on revaluation 12,843
R-ZZE-—NMFE=HA=+—H At 31 March 2014 261,607
BERRAZTREEY Land and buildings held for own use
—HERH — Mainland China:
R-ZE—=FWA—H At 1 April 2013 107,561
E R AR Exchange adjustments 4,084
AEERE Depreciation charge for the year (3,502)
ERAEE Surplus on revaluation 11,414
RZE—NFE=A=+—8H At 31 March 2014 119,557




12. BEEE (&)
(c) MEZAARBEE(E)
(i) BEE=ZRIAALETEZEH (&)

REVEQIABZRABREGS WS
RZ[BREME 2 HEWRS |RA -

B BER24,257,000T (ZE— =
% 1 53,274,0007T) A E Ath 2 HE W&
2T REEYEGLFEE]IANE
ReofibtiizHEFERAZLHRE
FEYREAR BT ESE R
EZ-NE=R=t+—H2ZEREEHS
£76,734,000T (ZF — = F :
84,098,0007T) °

S 25 e o B ik

Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(i)

Information about Level 3 fair value
measurements (continued)

Fair value adjustment of investment properties is
recognised in the line item “valuation gains on
investment properties” on the face of the

consolidated income statement.

Revaluation surplus of $24,257,000 (2013:
$53,274,000) are recognised in other
comprehensive income in “land and buildings
revaluation reserve”. Had the above land and
buildings held for own use been carried at cost
less accumulated depreciation, the carrying
amounts would have been $76,734,000 (2013:
$84,098,000) at 31 March 2014.

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(AE#5)7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. BIEEE (&) 12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(d) MEZIREFEIFDT : (d) The analysis of net book value of properties is as
follows:
rEE
The group
—ZE-mF —2-=
2014 2013
Fr Fr
$000 $'000
RE® In Hong Kong
-REPHEE — Long leases 130,160 125,780
- FHHEE - Medium-term leases 188,520 186,000
- EHAE - Short leases 6,190 6,190
BBHEIN Outside Hong Kong
-REHEE — Long leases 16,456 17,073
-HHEE - Medium-term leases 103,101 90,488
444,427 425,531
Rk Representing:
A R ES EREEEE B Land and buildings held for own use
2L REEY) carried at fair value 381,164 394,161
REMH Investment properties 63,263 31,370
444,427 425,531




12. BEEE (&)

(e)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

RECEHEHEACEEEE (e) Fixed assets leased out under operating leases
FERBREHEFAFANERENE All properties held under operating leases that would
EEZYERERRENE - otherwise meet the definition of investment property
are classified as investment property.
AEBRKEHERBREY - LEH The group leases out investment properties under
E-RAOLS BB —FE=F » XATROH operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
RENAZEMERRER - HENHRER period of one to three years, with an option to renew
FEZERE  URRTEAS - FEL the lease after that date at which time all terms are
EHEHNTEEREHE - renegotiated. Lease payments are usually adjusted
annually to reflect market rentals. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.
REBZFABRENKEHEEHRE The group’s total future minimum lease payments
W RERASASRBENT : under non-cancellable operating leases are receivable
as follows:
rEH
The group
—E-fF —E—=
2014 2013
Fr Fr
$’000 $'000
—FR Within 1 year 2,133 1,464
—FREIFRA After 1 year but within 5 years 478 1,618
2,611 3,082

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(AE#5)7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RMEB R A 2 E=R 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
PN
The company

—E-ImF —E-=F

2014 2013

T T

$/000 $7000

FLEMBM - BAARE Unlisted shares, at cost 61,672 61,672

FEUR BT B A RIFRIE Amount due from a subsidiary 209,162 197,253

270,834 258,925
ERKBARFIEAEIRE REREEEER Amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest free
ZH EFEHAENEERE —FERIKE - and has no fixed terms of repayment but is not expected to

be recovered within one year from the balance sheet date.

TRAFEFEAEEESE BEERAGBZKH The following list contains the particulars of subsidiaries
BATICZHEB -BREETHEIN FIEEZRG which principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of
HBEER - the group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless

otherwise stated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A HESIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RMEBR Bz E= (&) 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
RERRILA
BRARMR Proportion of ownership interest
R/ A5EE
AL ErxewfE  RRER
REEnE Particulars The A%E  WEAT
Place of of issued and group’s 2] 2]

REER incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a IEEH
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
Moiselle (BVI) Limited ABERREE 2,000R BB EEIXT 100% 100% - REZR
British Virgin Islands 2,000 shares of US$1 each Investment holding
Always Profit Holdings ZBERREE IREEI£R 100% - 100% REER
Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of USS1 Investment holding
EZRRAA B 500,008 K1 100% - 100%  FERERHRES
Beautirich Limited Hong Kong 500,000 shares Retail of fashion
apparel and accessories
BHEEHRERAT B ELRAZR 100% - 100%  NRRBRAZES
200,000 K 3 Sourcing of materials
EBMR1,800,001 AR and property holding

Boo Gie Garment Factory Limited Hong Kong Deferred non-voting

200,000 shares

Ordinary

1,800,001 shares
RHREARLT B R 100% - 100% RERR
Boogie Holdings Limited Hong Kong 2 shares Investment holding
B2 () ARAA BR 4R 100% - 100%  KHBHRESHES
Bright Star (HK) Limited Hong Kong 4 shares Trading of fashion
apparel and
accessories

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(AE#5)7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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13. RNE R B 2z (&) 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BHERLA
BRARME Proportion of ownership interest
B /i A%E
AL ErewfE  RRER
REERY Particulars The £33 KEAF
Place of of issued and group’s BE 2]
RAER incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a IERH
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
REARERAR B RS 100% - 100% REER
Busy Win International Limited Hong Kong 2 shares Investment holding
RERSERAR BB 1,000 B 100% - 100% REER
Eastasia Plaza Limited Hong Kong 1,000 shares Investment holding
Euro Legend Assets Limited EBERRES 1REEI£7 100% - 100% REZR
British Virgin Islands 1 share of US§1 Investment holding
ARARLF BB 100R R 100% - 100% REER
Fortress Power Limited Hong Kong 100 shares Investment holding
tRERARAT Bk 300,000 & 100% - 100%  FERHRHRES
Grand Bridge International Limited Hong Kong 300,000 shares Retail of fashion apparel

and accessories
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RMB AT 2% (&) 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
RERRILA
BRORAR Proportion of ownership interest
R/ A5EE
AL Bxzwf ERER
REEnE Particulars The A%E  WEAT
Place of of issued and group’s 2] 2]
REER incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a IEEH
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
YERARBRAR B 2R 100% - 100% RERR
iMaroon International Company Limited Hong Kong 2 shares Investment holding
BERERRAT B 10,0008 K 100% - 100% VESE
Landwin Investments Limited Hong Kong 10,000 shares Property holding
R (BR)ARLA B 500,000 & 3 100% - 100%  FERHRHRED
Moiselle (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong 500,000 shares Retail of fashion

apparel and accessories

RRERERLT B 2 100% - 100% RaLk
Moiselle International Limited Hong Kong 2 shares Investment holding
Moiselle Singapore Pte. Ltd. g 500,000k R AE 100% = 100% ZERHRARES
Singapore 15 T Retail of fashion

500,000 shares of SGS$1 each apparel and accessories
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RB AT 2% (&) 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BEERLP
BEATRAR Proportion of ownership interest
RA& /i S ]
AR ErzwfE  ERER
REEHE Particulars The 3R HEARA
Place of of issued and group’s %5 BE
RRER incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a TEER
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
Z2ERAA AREBRES 1REEI£7 100% - 100%  BERHRHRES
Onexcel Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US§1 Retail of fashion

apparel and accessories

AEREABRALT B 500,000 &4 100% - 100%  FERHRHRED
Pearl Jade Investments Limited Hong Kong 500,000 shares Retail of fashion

apparel and accessories

REARERLA BR 500,000 & 3 100% - 100%  FERMRHRES
Perfect National International Limited Hong Kong 500,000 shares Retail of fashion

apparel and accessories

EERRAT ARERRHE IREEIXT 100% - 100% REZR
Profair Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US§1 Investment holding
KESRERAT B BB 100% - 100%  FERHBHRES
Regal Dragon Development Limited Hong Kong 2 shares Retail of fashion

apparel and accessories




13. R BRA T 2= (&)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A HESIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

HHERILA
BRARME Proportion of ownership interest
B/ &R A5
Ul Bxzwf  ERER
REEHE Particulars The A27 KEAF
Place of of issued and group’s 2] 2]
NEER incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a IERH
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
BERRARRAA B 1,000 & 3 100% - 100% UESE
Shirley Investments Limited Hong Kong 1,000 shares Property holding
EARERRAT B 4RE 100% - 100% REZR
Sky Well Investment Limited Hong Kong 4 shares Investment holding
fErERL ABEARRE  10,00RSRAEEIXR 100% - 100% REZR
Sosuccess Limited British Virgin Islands 10,000 shares of US§1 each Investment holding
REARERAE ABEAREE IREEIXT 100% - 100% REZR
Timepro International Limited British Virgin Islands 1 share of US§1 Investment holding
RHBRERAT A ifar 100% - 100%  FERHRHRES
Treasure Light Fashion Limited Macau 25,0008 70 Retail of fashion
Registered capital apparel and accessories
MOP25,000

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(AE#5)7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RB AT 2% (&) 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
HHEERILA
BRORAR Proportion of ownership interest
B/ A5E
KL Bxzwf  ERER
REgnE Particulars The A28 WEAT
Place of of issued and group’s 2] 2]
RAER incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a IERH
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
ZRRARRAA B 2R 100% - 100% REZHK
United Sino Investment Limited Hong Kong 2 shares Investment holding
RESNERAE B 500,000 & 100% - 100%  BHBHRESGES
Viewgood Overseas Limited Hong Kong 500,000 shares Trading of fashion

apparel and accessories

BRER (R BRAF" R A E 2,100,000 100% - 100% REAR
Ming Fung Garment Manufacturing The PRC Registered capital Manufacturing of
(Shenzhen) Company Limited * $2,100,000 garments
HERE (R BRAR! R & %8,400,0007 100% - 100% RER®
Yubao Fashionable Dress (Shenzhen) The PRC Registered capital Manufacturing of
Co., Ltd. * $8,400,000 garments
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. RMB AR 2= (&) 13. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BEERLP
BEATRAR Proportion of ownership interest
BA /2R S 1
EMAT EryRfE  ERER
REEHE Particulars The 3R KWEARE
Place of of issued and group’s B8 BE
RAEH incorporation fully paid-up share/ ~effective ~ Held by the ~ Held by a TTEE
Name of company and operation registered capital interest company  subsidiary Principal activity
MR EHRERAT ] A& 100% - 100%  HEEHRGRES
Shenzhen Baozhuo Fashion The PRC AR#500,0007T Wholesale of fashion
Wholesale Co., Ltd. * Registered capital apparel and accessories
RMB500,000
MIEERERERRLT i AfEx 100% - 100% SERBBKH
Shen Zhen Graceful Fashion Retail The PRC AB#2,000,0007T B ¢
Limited Company * Registered capital Retail and wholesale
RMB2,000,000 of fashion apparel
and accessories
* BEGDEEASIWMIEBEELE o & These are wholly-owned foreign investment enterprises

registered under the laws of the PRC.

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14, RBEERNT 2 ER 14. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE
ARE
The group
—E2-F —E2-—=

2014 2013

Tr T

$000 $/000

FE U B & A R FRIE Amount due from an associate 1,300 1,000
EihEEFEE Share of net liabilities (247) (28)

1,053 972
REBRBEE AT Z2ERZFEBOT : Details of the group’s interest in the associate are as

follows:
BERRLP
Proportion of
ownership interest
BRAR A5H
EMHLE BRRAFE ENER
% gehy Particulars The  KEAH
RERA Place of of issued group’s 2]

BeNRAH Form of business incorporation and paid up effective  Held by a IERE
Name of associate structure and operation capital interest ~ subsidiary Principal activity

A Hidden Lab Uz B IRRH 50% 50% SER RS

Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 2 shares REH
Retail of

fashion apparel

and accessories
REEHBMREAEREIIRZA Hidden A Hidden Lab Limited accounted for using the equity
Lab LimitedJ33E L AR » HWEHHRE © method in the consolidated financial statements is an

unlisted corporate entity whose quoted market price is not

available.




S 25 e o B ik

Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14, RBHE QT 2k (&) 14. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)
BMENR M BERBE : Summary of financial information on the associate:
EEFR
BE =R+ Net i 22 18
Assets Liabilities liabilities Revenue Loss
Fr Fr Fr FTr Fr
$/000 $/000 $/000 $7000 $/000
— ik 2014
100%7HE & 100 per cent 2,106 (2,600) (494) 1,174 (438)
AEBZER The group’s effective
s interest 1,053 (1,300) (247) 587 (219)
—E—-=F 2013
100%%E & 100 per cent 2,207 (2,263) (56) 1,410 (56)
rEEZBR The group’s effective
& interest 1,104 (1,132) (28) 705 (28)
15. R RATIZEH 15. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE
rEH
The group
—E-mF —E-=
2014 2013
Fr T
$’000 $'000
FEW & & D RIFIE Amount due from a joint venture 1,360 341
EihaE 5 Share of net liabilities (1,360) (341)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

15. REE DT 2ER (&) 15. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued)
AEBREE QAR zER (UEBRERGSH Details of the group’s interest in the joint venture, which is
BHRERIR) FBEOT ¢ accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated

financial statements, are as follows:

wRERLA
Proportion of

ownership interest

BRTR A5H
E3 AR ALK ARRARE  ERER
REER Rend Particulars The HEAR
Form of Place of of issued group’s BE EX:3 9
RENAER business incorporation andpaidup  effective  Held by a Principal
Name of joint venture structure and operation capital interest  subsidiary activity
Sequoia HK, Limited A A &8 100 R £ 50% 50% ZERH
Incorporated Hong Kong 100 shares TREA R B
Retail of
fashion apparel
and accessories
AEBEKE—28EZEE A ASequoia HK, Sequoia HK, Limited, the only joint venture in which the
LimitedJ33E E A ) » HIEHIHHRE - group participates, is an unlisted corporate entity whose

quoted market price is not available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

15. REE DT 2ER (&) 15. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued)
SERRAZHBENBE-AEEERES ! Summary of financial information on the joint venture

— the group’s effective interest:

—E—-mF —E—=

2014 2013

Fr T

$’000 $'000

FRBEE Non-current assets 197 31
RBEE Current assets 1,335 297
nEEE Current liabilities (2,892) (669)
BEFHE Net liabilities (1,360) (341)
PN Income 2,692 1,910
53 Expenses (3,711) (2,237)
FRERE Loss for the year (1,019) (327)

16. HitEE 16. OTHER ASSETS

HEEEES  AHESHEREMRS B Other assets represent rental, utility and other deposits
AAREERES —E#KE o which are expected to be recovered after one year from the

balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

17. #& 17. INVENTORIES
() RRECEEEBRZEERE: (@) Inventories in the consolidated balance sheet
comprise:
FEE
The group
—E-0NF —E—=

2014 2013
Fr T
$000 $'000
& #1 # Raw materials 3,848 5,863
&M Work in progress 2,305 1,102
SR m Finished goods 52,369 52,346
58,522 59,311
by BRRABPIAAABRZFESEZD (b) The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised

T as an expense and included in profit or loss is as

follows:
FEM
The group

—g-pmFE  —B-=%
2014 2013
Fr T
$/000 $000
EEREE Carrying amount of inventories sold 89,652 68,876
BEMEFE Reversal of write down of inventories (809) (1,091)
88,843 67,785
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A HESIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

FEE AAF
The group The company
—E-mF ZE-=F ZE-DmF ZFT-=

2014 2013 2014 2013

Fr T T T

$/000 $7000 $/000 $7000

FE W BR X Trade debtors 18,653 20,490 - =
B MR 2 Less: Impairment losses on

WEEE trade debtors (164) = - -

18,489 20,490 - -

& Uk Bt B 2 B SRR Amount due from a subsidiary - = 33,000 44,000
BE - AANER Deposits, prepayments and

Hit ek other receivables 30,586 36,439 109 109

49,075 56,929 33,109 44,109

Fi 78 FE U B e EL At B U R (B4 B W B B8 &
A7) AHER - FRARERERBME o

FEWKHELRARBESHERR REREBETEE

R e

All of the trade and other receivables (including amount

due from a subsidiary) are expected to be recovered or

recognised as expense within one year.

Amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest free

and have no fixed terms of repayment.

—_
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18. FEEE 2% T2 HL fh B UK 2% (4 18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(@ HRREDH (@) Ageing analysis

REER REZAHFTEZRUBERN

(Bt ABWARR R H A B RA - AN

PREEWRAR 2 BIERE) < RE DT :

As of the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis of
trade debtors (which are included in trade and other
receivables and net of impairment losses on trade

debtors), based on invoice date, is as follows:
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F&EH

The group
—E-NE —F-=F
2014 2013
Fr T
$’000 $'000
30BA Within 30 days 14,274 14,334
31B£90H Between 31 to 90 days 4,176 5,725
91HZE180H Between 91 to 180 days 39 423
BB—-F Over 1 year - 8
18,489 20,490

FEWERFBAEZAHHRI30ZE90H 2
B o AEEEEBR 2 — S BENH
$¥24(a) °

FE W B 2 BB 1R

FE W BRR 2 BB 18 AR B AR AT 8% » A
FEERDWE A BB JEEEE
ARERIES HEREUERRAME (R
BYEET()() °

R-ZB-—ME=A=+—8 » ~NEEERK
BRF164,000c (ZZ—=F : ) BEK
HEREREEACRME - EREEAR
BEzREWREHEDYE KRS T
B MIREE BTG TEH0 R EWRIE
AFHRE Bl REECEHRER
164,000t (ZZE—=%F : ) BRI
B o

Trade debtors are due within 30 to 90 days from the
date of billing. Further details on the group’s credit

policy are set out in note 24(a).

Impairment losses of trade debtors

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors are
recorded using an allowance account unless the group
is satisfied that the recovery of the amount is remote,
in which case the impairment loss is written off

against trade debtors directly (see note 1(i)(i)).

At 31 March 2014, the group’s trade debtors of
$164,000 (2013: $Nil) were individually determined
to be impaired. The individually impaired receivables
related to customers that were in financial difficulties
and management assessed that no portion of the
receivables to be recovered. Consequently, specific
allowances for doubtful debts of $164,000 (2013:

$Nil) were recognised.
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(o) HMBMEZEWERR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(c) Trade debtors that are not impaired

The ageing analysis of trade debtors that are neither

ZIREDMAT ¢ individually nor collectively considered to be impaired
is as follows:
rEE
The group
-k —2-=
2014 2013
Fr Fr
$’000 $'000
3 58 HA SR E Neither past due nor impaired 16,885 16,859
BHTR30H Less than 30 days past due 1,063 2,752
BH318 £90H 31 to 90 days past due 536 690
BE91HZE180H 91 to 180 days past due 5 181
BE—F Over 1 year - 8
1,604 3,631
18,489 20,490

3 48 360 5 o R 1B 2 B WU 05 R A A R
WHEENCHRZERES -

B 18 H B R OB (B 2 FE R D B — it R K
EEERARZCH2BITFAR - H
REEEZTEREREZHRERNAK
BHUTUZ2WE - RIFBELSR  BE
BHEELELERZSERELRER
- AEENENZSERITHEMER

0
A °

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent

history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the group. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable. The group does not hold

any collateral over these balances.

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(AE#5)7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

19. BERBITER 19. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
(@) RERBTEREE (@) Cash and bank deposits comprise:
r5E NN
The group The company
“E-mE Z—T-=§ ZEZ-mF Z—E-=F%
2014 2013 2014 2013
T T Tr T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $"000
BITEN Deposits with banks
-EFRAE=E — Within three months to
AREIH maturity when placed 52,714 128,711 - =
-ERHEE=1E — More than three months to
BEEIH maturity when placed 2,703 2,703 - =
ROTEZRES Cash at bank and in hand 194,724 96,548 275 878
REEEBRZ Cash and bank deposits in
RERBROTER the balance sheets 250,141 227,962 275 878

B FHAEL=M@A  Less: Deposits with banks with
BREHZRT more than three months
Z to maturity when placed (2,703) (2,703)

REGEEHEMERZ  Cash and cash equivalents in
BeRBEELEEY the consolidated cash flow
statement 247,438 225,259
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

19. BERBITER(E 19. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS (continued)

b)) BRUAEANELCEERFTEECEESZ (b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash
HER: generated from operations:
—E-ImF —E-Z=F
2014 2013
(i T T
Note $/000 $000
BRBE A% A Profit before taxation 33,060 26,751
BT HIELH AR Adjustments for:
REMFE2ME Valuation gains on investment
& properties (1,244) (2,360)
e Depreciation 26,695 25,638
EEEEZRERE Impairment losses on fixed assets 1,127 5,380
FEWERR ZREEE Impairment losses on trade debtors 164 -
ME A Finance costs - 3
FE WA Interest income (3,582) (3,476)
HEBREEEZ Net loss on disposal of
= DR fixed assets 372 50
BEEE AR ZEE Share of loss of associate 219 28
EBiEEE DR ZER Share of loss of joint venture 1,019 327
EREE Foreign exchange loss 3,979 311
EEEERE: Changes in working capital:
HhEE Increase in other assets (6,410) (1,206)
FERD /(38 m) Decrease/(increase) in inventories 2,094 (9,800)
FE U B & A B FRIE Increase in amount due from
0 an associate (300) (1,000
EkEEDTRE Increase in amount due from
120 a joint venture (1,019) (327)
FE W BR R I H fth FE Decrease/(increase) in trade and
WER A (3 hn) other receivables 8,271 (2,574)
ERERERREME Increase/(decrease) in trade and
FRIE M RD) other payables 8,233 (4,063)
REXBMEEZEAS  Cash generated from operations 72,678 33,682
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

20. ENERFRREMENST 20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
AEHE NN
The group The company
—E-mFE ZE2-= —E-mFE ZE-=
2014 2013 2014 2013
F5 F5 5 F5
$/000 $7000 $’000 $7000
FEAS BR X Trade payables 3,715 2,941 - -
HithEAFRER Other creditors and accrued
EitER charges 55,377 47,385 2,116 1,938
59,092 50,326 2,116 1,938
EHFERENRA R EMENMNREY AR —FR All of the trade and other payables are expected to be
BEo settled within one year.
REE R REREHTE 2 EMERS (B As of the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis of trade
ANENBRZREMENRR) 2RBOMUT : creditors (which are included in trade and other payables),
based on the invoice date, is as follows:
rEH
The group
—E-0mEF —E-=F
2014 2013
T T
$’000 $000
30BA Within 30 days 1,696 2,474
31HZ90H Between 31 to 90 days 1,783 357
H#iB90H Over 90 days 236 110
3,715 2,941




21. EERKEFR

(@)

(b)

(c)

AEBEREEBGaFIE DB ENRM)
HREB(EBRA) EBREERERZ
EEFHTRHMEABEHE ((BESS
gl  BESTHEAHBUZTEAEE
ZREMFBNGE - RIBRESFE
EEIREESERZEEBBEARAZ5%M
ZiTEER BEEABBERALRA
25,0007t (=& — ZF X A ZA1£20,000
TT) c BESFEIZHRTEEREE -

TEZHBLARCSHAMS BFEE
ZREMKEE - WEMBLRARDE
BEERFE 2B THEELRDZGTE
R HRDENEHRE -

REBEEXB - HWBARAZEECE
B2HEHABE IRRESKRIEEZR
EMFAETE - LB ARARSEREM
et B2 BERAF SR Z6%MHERK
FBRHRERRAES TRIRA ZMEA
BRARERFA -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

(c)

The group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
scheme (the “MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme
is a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF
scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of $25,000 ($20,000 prior to
June 2012). Contributions to the MPF scheme vest

immediately.

The subsidiaries in the PRC participate in a defined
contribution scheme organised by the local
government. These subsidiaries are required to make
contributions at certain prescribed rates of the relevant
PRC employees’ salaries to the scheme. Contributions

to the scheme vest immediately.

Employees of the subsidiary carrying on business in
Taiwan chose to participate in a defined contribution
scheme governed by the Labour Pension Act of
Taiwan. This subsidiary contributes at 6% of the total
salaries of the participating employees who have
chosen to participate in the defined contribution
scheme, the contribution deposited into individual
pension accounts at the Bureau of Labour Insurance of

Taiwan.

—_
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21. BEERAKERN (&) 21. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
(d) FAFT IR B A Bz & T 2 B R 37 13K (d) Employees of the subsidiary in Singapore participate in
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BFAS R RABEEAE (THROE
) WEBARAREIZTEKHEFTH2
ETHOKAPRABEHR  REPR
DEERG EHREAIHEEHAR
WmERA - MEAREARNRE  HEER
KXAHRARR2BRALBEE-FINE
R -

BREmMEN  AEBYBEMNARESRE
KBRANHRZEMEREE -

REARFEZHARELFTHARS

the Central Provident Fund scheme (the “CPF”)
organised by the government of Singapore. This
subsidiary and its employees are required to
contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to the
CPF. The contributions are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the CPF. The subsidiary has no further
obligations for the actual pension payments or post-

retirement benefits beyond its contributions.

Save as set out above, the group has no other material
obligations to make payments in respect of retirement

benefits of the employees.

Contributions to the defined contribution scheme are

charged to profit or loss when incurred.




22. REEERBRATZHRED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(a) HMEEEEBRFAZAHRERSE ! (@) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet
represents:
rEH
The group
—E-mF —E-=%
2014 2013
Fr FTr
$000 $'000
TEERBREH Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
B for the year 5,931 3,682
ENEHNEH Provisional Profits Tax paid (3,189) (108)
2,742 3,574
BBIRIBIA Taxation outside Hong Kong 565 1,445
3,307 5,019
Rk : Representing:
A BE B IE Tax recoverable (182) (79)
FE A5 %4 18 Tax payable 3,489 5,098
3,307 5,019

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. REEERBRATZHMES (&) 22. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(continued)
by ERAELEFESHEEREE: (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
rEE The group
RAFEEGEEEABRERZEL The components of deferred tax liabilities/(assets)
FisBias (&) 2dARHo kAR recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and the
BEMT : movements during the year are as follows:
RESRER
REXHE
Depreciation KRR
in excess of FEEN HMEEER
the related ~ EfE#5%  Unrealised Write down
depreciation Revaluation profits on of BE
allowances of properties inventories  inventories Total

7 7 S T T 5
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000

RZE-Z#MA-H At 1 April 2012 (2,894) 51,719 (1,536) (6,019) 41,270
BEXPGIA) /K (Credited)/charged to profit or loss (716) = (758) 2,404 930
ER MR Charged to reserves - 9,850 - - 9,850
R-E-=5ZA=1-H At 31 March 2013 (3,610) 61,569 (2,294) (3,615) 52,050
RZE-=£0A-A At 1 Apl‘i| 2013 (3,610 61,569 (2,294) (3,615) 52,050
Ba&H GIA) /Hk (Credited)/charged to profit or loss (1,205) - (201) (1,705) (3,111)
FERNR Charged to reserves - 5,620 = = 5,620
MZB-ME=A=+-H  At31 March2014 (4,815) 67,189 (2,495) (5,320) 54,559
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. REBRERBERATZMBH (&) 22. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(continued)
by ERAELFEBBHEEREE: (F) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
(continued)
FEME
The group
= ik —2-—=
2014 2013
Fr T
$/000 $7000
REEERERBRZEL Net deferred tax asset recognised
e EE R4 in the balance sheet (9,238) (7,166)
REERBRERZEL Net deferred tax liability recognised
FEHaETE in the balance sheet 63,797 59,216
54,559 52,050
() REIELEFREREE : (c) Deferred tax assets not recognised:
BREHERHEIOZEHEE  AEER In accordance with the accounting policy set out in
ARELERT I EREERERDELT note 1(o), the group and the company have not
FEMERE : recognised deferred tax assets in respect of the
following temporary differences:
F&EE PN
The group The company
—E-NE 2= ZE-NF —ZT-=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
Fr Fr Fr Fr
$/000 $7000 $/000 $000
FkEE Tax losses 77,302 86,029 7,746 6,546
WEZNIERE  Depreciation in excess of
TERBE the related depreciation
allowances 876 38 - -
78,178 86,067 7,746 6,546

—_
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

22. RERERBERATZMBH (&) 22. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(continued)

(0 RAERELEFMSHEE: (&) (c) Deferred tax assets not recognised: (continued)
AEABBEEEATEELEEFEFER Included in unrecognised tax losses is an amount of
ZEHEZHFRERZMIE35,220,0007T $35,220,000 (2013: $40,033,000) which can be

—Z—=%1:40,033,0007t) ° RIBEBEHF carried forward up to five years from the year in which
BIEHRBI  #7%842,082,000 (ZF—= the loss was incurred. The remaining balance of
£ 1 45,996,0007T) 3 & fE W H o $42,082,000 (2013: $45,996,000) does not expire

under the current tax legislation.

23. B ERKEE 23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(@ EEHH22B (@ Movements in components of equity
FEESREEESHORFARFLE 2 The reconciliation between the opening and closing
HEHNGERBEZER - ARAAEES balances of each component of the group’s
HORFIRFEB2SBFHERART consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated
X e statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes

in the company’s individual components of equity
between the beginning and the end of the year are set

out below.
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(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. BE  BERRD (&) 23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(@ EZBH2LEHGE) (@) Movements in components of equity (continued)

AT The company

Rx KRG EE BEHER REEN BRRER

Share Share  Contributed Retained Total

capital premium surplus profits equity

r r r r r

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

RZB-ZFMA-Az&H Balance at 1 April 2012 2,880 65,327 61,572 173,154 302,933

SE-ZE/-ZEZEREH:  Changes in equity in 2012/13:

ER2EUSEE H29) Total comprehensive income

for the year (note 9) = = = 42,230 42,230
KEEREZRE (W7#230)i))  Dividend approved in respect

of the previous year

(note 23(b)(ii)) - - - (34,552) (34,552)
REEBERZRE (H22230)i)  Dividend declared in respect

of the current year

(note 23(b)(i)) - - - (8,637) (8,637)
RZE-=#=A=1+-Hz%&# Balance at 31 March 2013 2,880 65,327 61,572 172,195 301,974
RZB-=EMA-Az&H Balance at 1 April 2013 2,880 65,327 61,572 172,195 301,974

“E-ZF/-MEZEZEEH:  Changes in equity in 2013/14:

EREENEEE HZ9) Total comprehensive income

for the year (note 9) - - - 31,800 31,800
EECREZRE (WiE23b)i))  Dividend approved in respect

of the previous year

(note 23(b)(ii)) - - - (20,155) (20,155)
AEECERZRE (WZ23b)i))  Dividend declared in respect

of the current year

(note 23(b)(i)) - - - (11,517) (11,517)

RZE-ME=A=+-Hz%&#H Balance at 31 March 2014 2,880 65,327 61,572 172,323 302,102
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. EXR - HERRE (&) 23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
by BE (b) Dividends
(i) BENFLARZRRZFFERE (i) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the

company attributable to the year
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—E-IF —E-=%
2014 2013
T Fr
$/000 $000
EERRIKSFERE  Interim dividend declared and
BRI E R4 paid of 4 cents per ordinary share
(Z2—Z=ZF: 8K (2013: 3 cents per ordinary share)
EER3MW) 11,517 8,637
REEBZREZDIKAE Final dividend proposed after
RESREERSL the balance sheet date of
(ZZ2—=F: 8K 8 cents per ordinary share
ZER7L) (2013: 7 cents per ordinary share) 23,035 20,155
34,552 28,792
REEHEZEZDIRZAREREL The final dividend proposed after the balance
AEFEHBRAREE - sheet date has not been recognised as a liability
at the balance sheet date.
(ii) AR EERRR S L —RIBF (ii) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the

ERE  ERFFEEZAERIKN

company attributable to the previous financial

year, approved and paid during the year

—E-QmEF —Z-=
2014 2013
Fr T
$/000 $000
BRE—BEHREE  HH Final dividend in respect

NEFEE AR of the previous financial year,

REREBR7L approved and paid during the year,

(ZZ—=%F: of 7 cents per share

ZR1240) (2013: 12 cents per share) 20,155 34,552




23. EX - RERRKRE (&)
(c) B

S 25 e o B ik

Notes to the Financial Statements

(A HESIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Share cap

ital

EEREZEITRA Authorised and issued share capital
—g-mF —%-=f%
2014 2013
RAEE RAEE
Number £ Number £
of shares Amount of shares Amount
TR Fr T T
000 $000 000 $'000
EE Authorised:
BRAEBOITZEER Ordinary shares of $0.01 each 1,000,000 10,000 1,000,000 10,000
BRTRAR: Issued and fully paid:
REERBRREER At beginning of the year and
at end of the year 287,930 2,880 287,930 2,880

EERFAEAERERTHEIRZKRE
BEADNREZLERITE-—EREE -
FEEERUADRAZRNGBEEZRRE

LR -

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to

one vote per share at meetings of the company. All

ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the company’s

residual assets.

—_
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23. EX - RFERRE (&) 23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(d) REHEERBEH (d) Nature and purpose of reserves
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(i) KRiEE (i) Share premium

REREFELRE  RORER
ARIRTFARNE KRR - HERER
BOKREBHE  XRAAEMDNE
REOIRZMAEEREXBBRESD
BEEZER - ROBERATAET
BRAFRMD 27 RAEHDIK

(i) AMEeE
Htt@BER-_ZEZET_F-8
TTHERAEMZAEEEAMBE
ZHBLARZRAEESERLES
REZARFACHTRAZHEZ
EH e

(iii) (B 5 E
ELREGEESMERBRERBEN
EEVBBRREECELZRH &
REENEINIRETBERER -

In accordance with the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands, the share premium account is
distributable to shareholders of the company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed,
the company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business. The share premium may also be

distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

Other reserve

The other reserve represents the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital of
the subsidiaries acquired over the nominal value
of the shares of the company issued in exchange
thereof pursuant to a group reorganisation which

became effective on 25 January 2002.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of operations outside
Hong Kong. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out

in note 1(r).




23. EXR - #ERKRE ()
d fEEEERENE)
(iv) ZEEBEANE

(v)

RENTBECEEAZ2HEE
B ARARZHEKNBATBERL
MEEZERGBAE 2R ARER
SRBIRBREINES -BER
U REBEESELARFERBE
B (RPEERTTE) 210%8#
AEEERN BEEZRESCER
HEREFTMERZ50%4H 1k o It
BESTAFAEEERERAK
RERAZE HENBRARZES
SUMBEREBREEFEBER
IBHHRENES R-_TZTRE
TAZTtHABIEAE B ==
ERF-A—BE EEERTE
BETEE - B UL E TR
REMESFEHER -

THREZEYE I EE
AEBCRI LR EREYS (L
B UHRREGBEERAZ L
REBEYARAG S EER (M
1(g) B -

i) EBE#HEE

ERRSRERRBR -_ZZT_-F—
B-ThARENMzEEEARWE
ZHBLARAER 2 AHEEFHEN
AARBUERKEZERTRG
ZHEZZE BRRBARA
RS EMEE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(iv) Statutory reserve funds

(v)

(vi)

According to the PRC laws applicable to wholly-
owned foreign investment enterprises, the PRC
subsidiaries of the company are required to set
up two statutory reserve funds, general reserve
fund and staff general fund. General reserve fund
was set up by appropriating at least 10% of its
annual profit after taxation, as determined under
PRC regulations, until the balance of the fund
equals to 50% of its registered capital. This fund
can be used to make good losses or to convert
into paid-in capital. Transfer from retained
earnings to staff general fund was made at the
discretion of the board of directors of the PRC
subsidiaries. Starting from 1 January 2006, the
transfer is no longer a statutory obligation upon
the revision of the law on 27 October 2005 and
no transfer to staff general fund has been made

since.

Land and building revaluation reserve

The land and buildings revaluation reserve has
been set up and will be dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policy adopted for the
revaluation of land and buildings held for own

use (note 1(g)).

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus represents the difference
between the then combined net asset value of the
subsidiaries acquired over the nominal value of
the shares of the company issued in exchange
thereof pursuant to a group reorganisation which
became effective on 25 January 2002. The
application of contributed surplus is the same as

the share premium.

—_
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23. EX - RFERRE (&) 23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(e TIHDIKFHE (e) Distributability of reserves
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RZZB-—NE=ZA=+—8 ' I RFAE
NEIRERE R 2 EERER299,222,000
JL(ZZF— =% :299,094,0007t) ° RA&
ER® ESERIRAHARESRSL
(ZZ2E—Z=ZF:8KR7M) &£ B
23,035,0007T (=& — =% : 20,155,000
7o) (MtsE23(b) - WEREFAEERELE
BERzEE-

BEXREH
FEEEREACERERIREAE
EREMEBERBISESERERE . /M
ERERBKERAHECERRREE
BERUAGERAESHE  HEASRKRA
EOHREAHMRERSE ATRFES -

AEEEBRTEHENMNERLESRE
B UESKEE SRREBRBEEE
REFRNERNRA ZEEEFE - XE
EEBRENSCHERRBELRE -

HRASEEZEBARESELEEDT
B ARERFRBEEBINREERM
A -

At 31 March 2014, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the
company was $299,222,000 (2013: $299,094,000).
After the balance sheet date the directors proposed a
final dividend of 8 cents per share (2013: 7 cents per
share), amounting to $23,035,000 (2013:
$20,155,000) (note 23(b)). This dividend has not been

recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Capital management

The group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing

access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between the
higher shareholder returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of

changes in economic conditions.

Since the group is able to generate satisfactory returns
from internal capital, the group is not financed by

external borrowings during the current year.




23. BEX - RERKRE (&)
fH EBEXEEE)
R-Z2-—NFHE  FAEEREA-FT-—=
F2RM  ERERFEBUERTHE
ERFENRBESHE - BEFNAR
REKT  AEETABKNE FRRZR
EE8  BOHRG  PRRBREESR
HEEEDIRMBA EKFE -

RABAREMBLARBAZIBERZ
BARBRERS -

24. tREABREERAAE
FE -RBESL FEREBRKBIDEREE
(B2 ERERBEIPEE - REBFAKRIEZ
ZERBERAEEEEZERKBIEA 2T ®
EEREFIRMN T -

(@ FERE
REBCEERARIERBERERERRE
R EL - EEECHEBRR2EE
B WHZEEERBIFEER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(U]

Capital management (continued)

During 2014, the group’s strategy in monitoring its
capital structure, which was unchanged from 2013,
was to maintain a sufficient cash level to meet its
liquidity requirements. In order to maintain or adjust
the cash level, the group may adjust the amount of
dividends payable to shareholders, issue new shares,
return capital to shareholders or sell assets to increase

the cash level.

Neither the company nor any of its subsidiaries are

subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks

arises in the normal course of the group’s business. The

group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk

management policies and practices used by the group to

manage these risks are described below.

(@)

Credit risk

The group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
and other receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are

monitored on an ongoing basis.

—_
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24. SHRIEAREERAAE (& 24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)

(@ FERB (&) (@) Credit risk (continued)
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MEVEREEtMERRTNS » SEHE
REBHETEHEZEECRFETEE
FE o WEFEERREFBAREIHE
TR AEEE - ARBRIROEESD - W5h
RENEFEENRFERRSEERFR
REMENSERE - ZSRKFRBEHE
BREE H #8302 90H AEIE - RABMEI K
EERBECEBABE BB REER
HEAURTE-—SEE - AEEEHE
R4 5 18 JE Ut BR 7 % EL fth B Wk 2 AT Uk =]
S8 UBEERRTTKRESBEELEEHNZ
WIE RS o

ROTEFR-—REAGETFRRENHFH
BT Elt EEEYLTEBRREHFH
THBEITREZEE

REER  AEEZBABHEARAEKRE
A2 Bk FE W BR R R H b FE U R 48 KR
26% (ZFE—Z=F :17%) k2% (=&
— =% :128%) °

BEAEERBCEBEEAGBRARS
BMEEZREEYR AREILERGBE
AEAEER A2 REAHEERBRN
PR -

In respect of trade and other receivables, credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring
credit over a certain amount. These evaluations focus
on the customer’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and take into
account information specific to the customer as well
as pertaining to the economic environment in which
the customer operates. These receivables are due
within 30 to 90 days from the date of billing. Debtors
with long overdue balances are requested to settle all
outstanding balances before any further credit is
granted. The group reviews regularly the recoverable
amount of each individual trade and other receivable
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made

for irrecoverable amounts.

Bank deposits are placed normally with counterparties
that have sound credit ratings. Therefore, management
does not expect any investment counterparty to fail to

meet its obligations.

At the balance sheet date, 6% (2013: 7%) and 22%
(2013: 28%) of the total trade and other receivables
was due from the group’s largest debtor and the five

largest debtors respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by
the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
balance sheet. The group has not provided any
financial guarantee which would expose the group or

the company to credit risk.
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(@)

(b)

FERR(#E)
ERASEFEY HAEWERR KRR
BREIEzFERR2E-SEERE
BRHIEE8 o

RBE S E R
FEECHRREREERDESTEE
DRREGREARSHE  WEMHER
BHZABESEER -

TRETREAEBERADAREEBEST
T EMBEZR TR NRERR » 30 LFT
HWRTRRESR (BERTHERTE
ZREXH  SMEERER  REER
EACERFTEZFEXE) RAEHEEE
ARABAHEBHR 2 HZEERBEBEDIN
HE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

(continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)
Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
group’s exposure to credit risk arising from trade and

other receivables are set out in note 18.

Liquidity risk

The group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in

the short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the balance sheet date of the group’s and
the company’s non-derivative financial liabilities,
which are based on contractual undiscounted cash
flow (including interest payments computed using
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current
at the balance sheet date) and the earliest date the

group and the company can be required to pay:

—_
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24. SREREERAAE(EZ 24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)
(b)y RBHESEK F) (b) Liquidity risk (continued)
A58
The group
—g-QF “E-ZF
2014 2013
ARRFTRR SR HEES gk
Contractual Contractual
undiscounted undiscounted
cash outflow cash outflow
Lk £z —ERF £ERZ
BERA REE EEEH REE
R Balance ) Balance
Within sheet Within sheet
1 year or BE  carrying  1yearor BE  canying
on demand Total amount  on demand Total amount
r i T T T T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
ERERREMES Trade and other payables 59,092 59,092 59,092 50,326 50,326 50,326
YN
The company
—g-QF “E-ZF
2014 2013
ARRFTRR SR HEES gk
Contractual Contractual
undiscounted undiscounted
cash outflow cash outflow
—FRE £z —ERF £EHZ
BERA REE EEEX REE
R Balance ) Balance
Within sheet Within sheet
1 year or BE  carrying  1yearor BE  canying
on demand Total amount  on demand Total amount

T T r r T r
§000 $000 $'000 §/000 §/000 §/000

HiB AR Other payables 2,116 2,116 2,116 1,938 1,938 1,938




24 SRAREERAAE (A 24.

(c)

FEER
AEEZANEZABTIERAFTEESRE
o

(i) FIEZE
TRAAEENEERAFTEERE
EZRRER:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)
(c) Interest rate risk

The group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from its

interest-bearing financial assets.

(i) Interest rate profile
The following table details the interest rate profile
of the group’s interest-bearing financial assets at

the balance sheet date:

A%H
The group
—g-m% —g-=%
2014 2013
BERA=E ERAZE
Eifective Fr Effective Fr
interest rate $000 interest rate $'000
BENZERHEE " Fixed rate financial assets:
-RITEH — Deposits with banks 0.76% 55,417 2.08% 131,414

(i) BREZHT
R-Z-—NE=A=+—H8 " &5t
MEZEBEH TH-—BE®TF &
Htt 2 HEERETEZ2BR
T AEEzBRBEREARREE
F & 2 BIIE IR 2 #554,0007T
(ZZE—=% :1,314,0007) &
554,000 (ZZ&— =% : 1,314,000
JT) °

(ii)  Sensitivity analysis

At 31 March 2014, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the group’s profit after
tax and retained profits by approximately
$554,000 (2013: $1,314,000) and $554,000
(2013: $1,314,000) respectively.

—_
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(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. SHRIEAREERAAE (& 24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)
(c) AIZREB (&) (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
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i) SBES B ()
R AT IS RS BB
HAIRRERA TR 2 DB
B - GUREE 5 A R R R B B
HEDERE  BOAREHHE
AEEARELNEH A EAEE
EEAABANEEBZSMIA -
0 A S A K B B A 2T
BAERETETARELZRER
RIS 8 & B 2 BB &%
RARE R B SR A BAE
BEHTEEZ S HRUA 2T
EHEEGT - RANDU=E
—=ETA-REEST -

(d) BE¥ER
FEESRcERNAREIEZERBERES
EEREBREE  FAXREMNFEUNE
(RZRXEMELIFEEESL 2HEE
W)TEZBRFE BARERRESSE
BRMESL - S| MM EABZERTERX
T BT R o

(ii) Sensitivity analysis (continued)
The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
instantaneous change in the group’s profit after
tax and retained profits that would arise assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at
the balance sheet date and had been applied to
re-measure those financial instruments held by
the group which expose the group to fair value
interest rate risk at the balance sheet date. In
respect of the exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk arising from floating rate non derivative
instruments held by the group at the balance
sheet date, the impact on the group’s profit after
tax and retained profits is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest expense or income
of such a change in interest rates. The analysis is

performed on the same basis for 2013.

(d) Currency risk

The group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through sales, purchases, expenses and recharges
amongst group entities which give rise to receivables,
payables and cash balances that are denominated in a
foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily United States dollars, Euros and

Sterling pounds.
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(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24, cREREERAAE(E 24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES

(continued)

d) BE¥ERGE)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

BMEBTEREER 2EEERMS -
BRE TERREBUNETRBIN  IEHEE
RIBEHGLUB TRETFHE - HRBTE
X ERERBEAFERZER
SEMEREREAR - BUABT R EHFTT
BEZ2XEZME HRZEXRZELTE
K EBBARFARZEERABRTAK -

RUARBERDEER 2 KEEEM
5 BRALBRGEZEEEREERE
TREN EtbR G KREBH AR
EeBANBRTEZEEEREERR
ZME  EEERRMAEZERRRT
* o

Tl

AEBRSERARRAERRER=
=540

For group entities whose functional currency is Hong
Kong dollars, all sales and purchases are denominated
in either Hong Kong dollars or United States dollars,
except for certain purchases from Europe. Given that
Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the United States
dollar, management does not expect that there will be
any significant currency risk associated with such
United States dollars denominated transactions. For
transactions denominated in Euros and Sterling
pounds, since the volume of such transactions is not
significant, management considers the exposure to

currency risk to be low.

For group entities whose functional currency is
Renminbi, except for certain borrowings from group
entities and transactions amongst group entities that
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, most of other
transactions are denominated in Renminbi. For
borrowings and transactions amongst group entities
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the management

considers that the exposure to currency risk is low.

The group’s exposure to currency risk and its policies

for managing such risk were unchanged from 2013.

—_
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24, SREREERAAE(F 24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)
d) EWEE (&) (d) Currency risk (continued)
(i)  FiRIEZ & BEE (i) Exposure to currency risk
TRAAEEREE B I LUIEE The following table details the group’s significant
ERDREENTENCEIEER exposure at the balance sheet date to currency
BEMEAZ ZHIERBIELFAD risk arising from recognised assets or liabilities
e TRIAEBREEBERNELMHEQ denominated in a currency other than the
BAEHER (RERERRE R functional currency of the entity to which they
BRRKFREN—ED) MELED relate. The exposure arising from the borrowings
Bk TROESHENDRFHERAZE from group entities that in substance form part of
REMABEERI A -RAER the net investment in subsidiaries is excluded. For
BEEBIMBAR M BRERA/A presentation purposes, the amounts of the
SEN2IEEMELEMNEZRL T exposure are shown in Hong Kong dollars,
BEER- translated using the spot rates ruling at the year

end date. Differences resulting from the
translation of financial statements of subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong into the group’s presentation

currency are excluded.

EEE
The group
AR zNERR
Exposure to foreign currencies
(LE®3IR)
(expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
—E2-mF —2-=%
2014 2013
B R B R
Sterling Sterling
Euros  pounds Euros pounds

& Fx  Fn  Fn
$000 $’000 $000 $000

HEthEE Other assets - - = 1,176
U BR 0 T L At PE U X Trade and other receivables - 1,291 = 1,176
M RF R LRSS Trade and other payables (1,651) - (922) -
ERAEEREEMELL Net exposure arising from
N recognised assets and
liabilities (1,651) 1,291 (922) 2,352
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(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24, SREREERARE (& 24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)
d) EMWEE(E) (d) Currency risk (continued)
(i) BBEDH (i) Sensitivity analysis
TRETAEEREZEBRAEX The following table indicates the instantaneous
Bz IEERNE RSB HARE change in the group’s profits after tax and
B 2 BR A 1K 08 R R AR B0 R 2 BD B retained profits that would arise if foreign
FE ERIHBABSBHELERTT exchange rates to which the group entities have
Bopbms ERRBIRET significant exposure at the balance sheet date had
ZENBHEERAFFIZXET LA changed at that date, assuming all other risk
HEB EERBRTE - variables remained constant. In this respect, it is

assumed that the pegged rate between the Hong
Kong dollar and the United States dollar would
be materially unaffected by any changes in
movement in value of the United States dollar

against other currencies.

—E-mF “E-Zf

2014 2013
Ex REAEN REEA Ex RBE®EN REE7
xR/ B/ /0 @)/ (BH)/
(F3) B B (T5) )l &in
Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/  (decrease) (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/

in foreign increase increase in foreign increase  increase in

exchange inprofits inretained  exchange in profits retained

rates  after tax profits rates after tax profits

r i T Tr

$000 $'000 $'000 $'000

B Euros 10% (138) (138) 10% (77) (77)
(10)% 138 138 (10)% 77 77

S Sterling pounds 10% 108 108 10% 196 196
(10)% (108) (108) (10)% (196) (196)
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24, cREREERAAE(E

(d) BE¥ERGE)

(ii) HBEEZH (E)
ERFEVN 2O MEREFAEER
BERELER D E B ENES
VIEREEAZERGBRBBIT 2
Bagi® -

e

BBESNOBRIEEE ST
B A3 B 7 5t B 7K 4R [ S 7 3 1
CHAEAZEEERNERRS S
BT SEEEPULEESS
77 22 T 5 5 1 B8 0 £ R
AR o 15 B R LI 46 5 38 48 4
HEADZ B ERRERAES
CEREEFEL Y EE - HES
WA= B — = 2 — EET o

(e) ARE
FESRMIAYREAR _Z—NFER
—E—=F=ZA=+—HZAAEBTE
BEREZEEZHENE - B AR 2 &R
AEEF  REREETERS - BERZ
SR PEHRECARBELESE -

24. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES
(continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

(ii) Sensitivity analysis (continued)
Results of the analysis as presented in the above
table represent an aggregation of the
instantaneous effects on each of the group
entities” profit or loss measured in the respective
functional currencies, translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rate ruling at the balance

sheet date for presentation purposes.

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change
in foreign exchange rates had been applied to re-
measure those financial instruments held by the
group which expose the group to currency risk at
the balance sheet date, including inter-company
payables and receivables within the group which
are denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the lender or the borrower.
The analysis excludes differences that would
result from the translation of the financial
statements of subsidiaries outside Hong Kong into
the group’s presentation currency. The analysis is

performed on the same basis for 2013.

Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2014 and 2013. Balances with subsidiaries are
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment
terms. Given these terms, it is not meaningful to

disclose their fair values.
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(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. & 25. COMMITMENTS
@ N-ZE—NE=ZBA=1+—BIERITE (@) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 March 2014
BRELBBEZERBTEREAENT ¢ not provided for in the financial statements were as
follows:
rxEE
The group
—E-fF —E—=
2014 2013
Fr Fr
$000 $'000
B EERFTH Authorised but not contracted for - 3,000
2 & Contracted for 1,217 447
b) RZZE—HNF=A=+—H REFTITH (b) At 31 March 2014, the total future minimum lease
RELHEEHRENZREHENRK payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
BEMT : payable as follows:
TEE
The group
-k —B2-=
2014 2013
Fr Tr
$000 $'000
—FR Within 1 year 117,527 115,385
—FRELFR After 1 year but within 5 years 164,997 134,512
BBRF Over 5 years 6,634 762
289,158 250,659

—_
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25. & (&) 25. COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) (#&) (b) (continued)
REBREEHEHAETYE - Z5H The group leases a number of properties under
HN—RAOLT R —ERF » WA ROWEF operating leases. These leases typically run for an
ENERIAERREN HENHREER initial period of one to six years, with an option to
REFHAE  URBETHSHEE - renew the leases when all terms are renegotiated.

Lease payments are usually adjusted annually to

reflect market rentals.

BREXHEBEZHEEBERRIN > AEEE In addition to the minimum lease payments disclosed
REXERETHEYERE —TA S above, the group has commitments to make rental
EefE R & FRER 2RI o payments at a percentage of turnover for certain

leased properties.

26. REERE 26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
RZZE-NE=A=+—H A2aARETE At 31 March 2014, certain wholly-owned subsidiaries’
EMfELR < RITRERERAER - banking facilities were secured by corporate guarantees

provided by the company.

EMBITRE XN 540,690,000 (ZF— = The above banking facilities, amounting to $40,690,000
£ :50,690,0007T) ' RZE—WE=F=+— (2013: $50,690,000) were utilised to the extent of
H &% #%2,183,000t (=& — =% : $2,183,000 (2013: $5,249,000) at 31 March 2014.

5,249,0007c) S 8 A
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BRZEVBBRRA MU T IRE XS RERK
o REBFTLTHERBEBRALZRS !

(a)

(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the group entered

into the following material related party transactions:

HEBARZRS (@) Transactions with related companies
—EF-nmF —F-=
2014 2013
Fr Fr
$/000 $000
REMEZHERA Rental income from investment properties 645 473
BExEacHERX Rental expense for director’s quarters 996 996
IR & WA Service fee income 935 918
& & 1 &) B 6 i AR 8 Purchase of fashion apparels and
X B accessories from a joint venture 92 70
o B 1 AR B R EC B T Sales of fashion apparels and accessories
BELH to a joint venture 222 -

HEEBARR L 2HERA c HERXR
BREBRAUREEDRINAHEER

BZIRARERE -

TEEEAEME

TEEBRAESHME (BEME7AEEX
RNFARRDHTESZ2HIB)WT ¢

Rental income, rental expenses and service fee
income, purchase and sales with related companies
were at terms mutually agreed by the parties

concerned.

(b) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the company’s executive

directors as disclosed in note 7, is as follows:

—E-mF —E-=
2014 2013
T Fr
$/000 $000
EHEERA Short-term employee benefits 14,039 13,738
BERESRA Post-employment benefits 75 73
14,114 13,811

—_
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28. EERBRERE 28. IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY
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REZB-—NE=ZA=1+—H EERBLTEH
ZEEBRARR&EZERT HSuper Result
Consultants Limited » —RRAEBHEB RIS
EEa 1192 AVAPAYNE KRN ik i o R N
2 BRI ©

. BECZE-NE=A=+—-BLFEEH
R EXREMZBFT ~ HPEAR2EZ
ARERE

EEZSUBBRRTEEE  SBSTMAS
ERMEZIEET RZEMIEER  ZEEITR
MBREARBE-ZE-—NF=A=1T—HLF
EDMAREN  BMREZSHBRREM - Z
ZRFUT 2B RMIZLEATTEEAERF
g :

At 31 March 2014, the directors consider the immediate
parent and ultimate controlling party of the group to be
Super Result Consultants Limited, which is incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands. This entity does not produce

financial statements available for public use.

. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS

AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2014 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These include the following which

may be relevant to the group:

RT3 BEH
H2EEBZ

S HEEX
Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

(BRENERBN N/ CHEERETHEEZHH | 2B

Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

(BBEHERDBISR/ITETAZEERH S Z2EE | ZBFTR

Amendments to HKAS 39, Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting

(BBEFER) P36/ H2HEE S TREIFEHRE |2 EFT A

Amendments to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets

(BRUBRELR)FSR/ £HTA/

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

—Z-WE—-HA—H
1 January 2014

—F-mF—-A—H
1 January 2014

—2-mE—5—H
1 January 2014

BERSTMAS N REE
Not yet established by the HKICPA
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B RERZIERT ~ MBEAUARREZ

RS (F)

R B T2 RV R BB /T R T AT ZE R R YR
RMEAMEE2HE £S5 FEBZEW
RERZEEIT AR T ER TR AJREHALE
BeEERBRMBRRBHEALE -

B RIBE B AR FE22E ZH BB D RAIKF
BIE3581% » ARPIFIORARE REK] 2K
ERANAR-ZE-—NF=A=HERKZE
BHBFE (AR -2-—NFEHA—A
Mia 2 BFE) BEE - AEBREFGED
ARGz EEHNERERAFIBMB2RE
MBH/RER2APLE 25 AREZERD
FERETATRAERBERIERERS
MBHRERENZ2FIRIKE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS

AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
(continued)

The group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments and new standard is
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have
a significant impact on the group’s results of operations and

financial position.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and
Audit”, of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) come into operation from the group’s first financial
year commencing after 3 March 2014 (i.e. the group’s
financial year which began on 1 April 2014) in accordance
with section 358 of that Ordinance. The group is in the
process of making an assessment of the expected impact
of the changes in the Companies Ordinance on the
consolidated financial statements in the period of initial
application of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the
impact is unlikely to be significant and will primarily only
affect the presentation and disclosure of information in the

consolidated financial statements.

—_
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1 M
SN

(S SETE S

Properties Held for Investment

1 BRERZ

Address Existing use

a. =8

A

RIEEIE 145

B9E

ity T D3R & & 4
a. Shop D on G/F

Bo Ming Court

14 Tin Hau Temple Road

North Point

Hong Kong Shop

b. =8
A
R RE395%
3 R E 5 = H
1318635 E
b. Workshop No. 6, 13th Floor
Kodak House I
39 Healthy Street East
North Point
Hong Kong Office

=
B3
it

c. 58
BB
H&EEE7 R
B2 F s
26183 17
c. Part of 26th Floor
Hing Wai Centre
No. 7 Tin Wan Praya Road
Aberdeen
Hong Kong Warehouse

mp
e

d. &8
LB
RABE
BINE81-875%
SEIEKRE
B1EAKRBE
d. Factory Units A & B on 8th Floor,
Island Industrial Building,
Nos. 81-87 Tung Chau Street
Tai Kok Tsui
Kowloon
Hong Kong Warehouse

mp
o

G

Lease term

BEHEE

Short lease

REHEE

Long lease

THEE

Medium-term lease

THEE

Medium-term lease




UTARETINEMBEEEFR - ASEEE
Z-ME=ZA=+-HLABAFESFEHEXE

REERABEIHME-

A5 ] S 25 1k

Group Financial Summary

(A& 5)R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The following is a summary of the published results and assets
and liabilities of the group for each of the five years ended 31

March 2014 prepared on the basis as set out in the notes below.

EF RESULTS
HZ=A=+—HLEFE
Year ended 31 March
—E-NF —F-=F —F--F ZF--F ZT-FF
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Fr Fr T Fr Fr
$000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000
(E751)
(Restated)
EER Turnover 458,677 418,895 455,718 486,088 439,599
mERA Profit from operations 33,054 24,749 49,446 87,648 58,006
A& A Finance costs - 3) (1) (1) 3)
il NG =] Share of loss of associate (219) (28) - - -
EiEEaERAZ Share of (loss)/profit of
(&8’) &F joint venture (1,019) (327) 255 (179) (90)
T REEY Net valuation gains on land
RBREYF and buildings and
Z BN FE investment properties 1,244 2,360 3,790 5,000 5,349
HEME Z W& Gain on disposal of a property - - 65,516 - -
BR % A5 F Profit before taxation 33,060 26,751 119,006 92,468 63,262
% Income tax (5,137) (6,722) (11,856) (13,910) (8,867)
FRaA Profit for the year 27,923 20,029 107,150 78,558 54,395
BRER Earnings per share
B-¥.N Basic $0.10 $0.07 $0.38 $0.28 $0.19
e Diluted $0.10 $0.07 $0.38 $0.28 $0.19
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Group Financial Summary

(LA 57R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

=A=+—H
As at 31 March

“E-NF “T-=F “T--F ZT-—-F "E-TF

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Fr T T T T
$'000 $000 $/000 $000 $000
(E51)
(Restated)
BEEE Fixed assets 466,123 449,365 402,467 368,726 267,972
Hith&EE Other assets 21,885 15,145 12,915 50,096 13,255
ELEFRBHEE Deferred tax assets 9,238 7,166 8,972 6,793 5,258
REBEEZRE Net current assets 295,339 288,857 306,489 216,495 215,629
EERAE Total assets less current
BfE4E liabilities 792,585 760,533 730,843 642,110 502,114
*RBEE Non-current liabilities (63,797) (59,216) (50,242) (43,471) (24,898)
728,788 701,317 680,601 598,639 477,216
(&S Share capital 2,880 2,880 2,880 2,822 2,821
] Reserves 725,908 698,437 677,721 595,817 474,395
728,788 701,317 680,601 598,639 477,216
Kt HRRERM(EBEER)E 12582 ] Note: In order to opt for early adoption of the amendments to
2B R=B - —FRRESRA B HKAS 12, Income taxes, in 2011 the group changed its

R (BB I ER) F405R [ REYF 1M
DRABBARZRENFZELERE BE=-F
—EE- Ao+ —AULEESHEET LA investment properties carried at fair values under HKAS

accounting policy for recognising deferred tax on

FERE - 40, Investment properties. Figures for the year ended 31
March 2010 have been adjusted accordingly.
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